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KLAUSAFUCHS, confossed Bussian, cspionage agent,
advised that [JURGEN KUCZYNSKI was the individual who
encbled him to cstablish contact with SIMOT WMER ,
Secretary of the Military Attache Staff, Soviet Embassy,
London, and it WaS THPOWEH thisInftI4Y contact that

FUCHS subscquently furnished information to the Russiansg ¢

4L 30-day mial cover has becn placed 6n all
- nail received by the subjeet at the following addrcesscs:

963 Woodyerest Avenue, care of H. KOHN,

and
611 West 11lth Street, New York City.
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'. the above~captionsd individual was sllegedly associated nith Br.

‘ npea.rlna in the loyaltly sase entitled "Janes Vernon Lewls,

31C, Baltimore Deceaber 20, 1950

Director, TKX
JAXES VERNCH LEAIS ' .

i !chrenee 1- ndc tu your lctt.or of llombcr 16, 1950,
ln tMoh the attention of the Buresu 1is dirested to the fact that

Enil K)lsus l‘uchn, an sddtt.ad Srwict upiomgo ng-nt.
It. 1s noted t.hat. your mal:nin of th; i.nromuon

Mathematician, Departnent of the Aruy, Aberdesn Proving Grousd,

Raryland, Loyalty of Government REzployees,® reflects that Jases
Vernon Lewis was associated with one Rcbert A, Fuohs, a msathematiclan

at the University of California, B.adhticn Lahoutory, nthor t.hu
with Dr. S2il Klaus Fuchs. _ o I
[~ In view of uu amn, And in the ahunco ‘of furthor
informstion developed Yy Siou I whichs i would warrant eontinuing
an ssplonage investigation, the Bu.ruu feels that this investigation
should be discontinued, _

You are requested to sulmit a report covering the investi-
gatlon thus far conducted in the event that no rurther basis is

T

found for continulng the prosent seapionage casse,
65-5952k --/b“

GEA?ému J

Note: :

An espionage investigation was opened in this case based
on irformaticn develpped during the loyalty investigation 1ndicat11ig b,’(,

thai the subject wa: associated with Dr. Emil Klaus Fuch
This information was reported

in 121-22907 and a loyalty 1nvest1gatlon falled to establish th:.s fact.
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' On the cont.rary :Lt. was developed that the Fuchs mth whom, f;’
subject was associated is Hpbert. Fuchs of Umversit.y of Cali.forruaq <
Radlation Laborator,/." {65-59524=2) ' . I =
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Oﬂice Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
. TO s »Di.rector, FBI | ; DATE: 11/16/50
a%xou 1 SAC, Baltimors )
SUBJECT:  JANES verorlms -
_ESPTONACE R ‘ # B3¢0
(BHRELE-323D2907 : A7, TNFORMATION CONTAINED
' eREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED j‘(./
. 30 A 8.-..51_323_“0&7:/4:9 :

P 1,2

Rebulet 10/6/50, instructing the Baltimore O0ffice to institute an
espionage investigation on the above subjsct.
ap A

The attention of the Bureau is invited to certain matters, set
out hereinafter, which bear upon the advisability of continuing this
investigation:

1. Association with Dr. EMIL KLAUS FUCHS.
N

\ "~ Relet in the last paragraph indicates subject was acquainted with

Dr. ENTI, KLAUS‘{FUCHS , admitted Sovist espionage agent. This is not borne
out conclusively in the IUE Investigabtion, and, in fact, is placed in
quastion by information appearing in the administrative section at page ¢

of the LGE report of SA JOHH O. WONTGOIERY; Baltimore, mentionsd in releuv. §

e o e Ao
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W30 tmh ‘ Y er )
65-179$ {’ RECORDED 2 Sl o~
COPIES DBSTROYE?' 'WEDKED - 27 :

R342Nov 23 1980



RZ: JAMES VzRNON LEWIS )
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A possible explanation of the discrepancy may be found in the
1GE report of 54 XIITH G. TEZSTER, San Francisco, dated 6/28/50. At pages
6 and 7, it is noted that subject had in 19LL and 1945 been a social and
professional acquaintance of one ROBZAT A. FUCHS, a mathematician at the
University of California Radi

P

It may bs noted that the subjectfs association with ROPZRT
FUCHS preceded his marriage to the present Mrs. LIWIS, whom he married on
July 3, 1947.

¢
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“~sontact, he '‘had been supplied with: the mname of Mr UKHONLIN
.2 Rue Adolphe Bartholdi, Paris, Francé. "This o¢ ed aften

-
S

hentinod inforeation

“effect. that fo of-an alternate epplonage "

' FUCES had returned to the Unlted Kingdom from the, Unlfed Sta

Y e 3

Tmmigration and Né’tﬁ}'“ai"izé_éi‘gii{”fiiéébfii;’iwéi’iebtff~'_' _
epployed by the czeohosloyal. Information:

Avenue, New Yor¥

" Tamigration and s iupalization Service manifest I
records reflect MYRTIL SCHWARTZ jeft the United Sta.tegrat R
New York City on MarcE.IEI :;ggsj‘on The *37S QUEE'T““MAR'Y of the

--cunard Lipe. - The manifest _ziedord jndicated that MYRTIL SCHWARTZ
1ast arrived in the Unit ‘ at’ s " on December 15

_ 11940, and that his last address : ‘s was New York'

His occupation was -1isted as’ "Government ©

noted as sixty~two; seX mgsculi’né; country of which. .. SR
eltizen or naturalization - France; future permanent residence - \i

o { France, and place of birth - France. In regard to the destiriatio:}g

os a passenger on the QUEEN MARY,

"Hew York to Unknown'.: <. G- v O

pocto 03
a from New Yok~

AP Lo
oo . e

S The manifest records ‘aid hot ‘118t
which departe

on March 15, 1985 %t og 25
B s

- PENDING -

L ‘
Do Sara v sl e

of MYRTIL SCHWARTZ, 1t was noted after the ltem,. Port of Departure:
e o v S -“ Y e Y -_“"'-,' »»A‘;’_‘»".‘g.—
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/”/ 10 :"'\ nmmroa. FBI | o DATE: March 12, 1961

ROM 1t uc. BOSTON S : ;o w\?i
SUBJECT:  GEORGE ?nm 3 v | o - %‘7
D e

(Bufile 65-59738) : | /

. g |
0\5 s In accordance with instructiona received in Bureau letter to Boston

%
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In view of act that-hu no knowledge of an asscoistion
of XlA CHS with elther of the captioned sub jects and inasmuch as
the Boston indices are negative on these same two individuals, no
further sction is contemplated by the Boston Office,’

\ | : : Caopies of instant letter are baing designated to the Philadelphi‘ l.nd
Few York Offices for the oompletion of thelr files,

FYC1ALM
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. RONALD WILFRID G ’\IEY

L aka, Dr. Ronald W ;
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Y e FEac i INVESTYGAT VE smﬁ‘my REPORT EXCF T FIERE S 1i
SRR TR , ommmsn &3 1
G s 51"’%* SRR L IS x -;o "l )
S A ’ Background, personal history and activities to “date of 4
: -_h_‘,“ . subject and his wife, NATALIE
| R ‘\'J W <
" o : EMIL JULIUSA FUCHS, =" !
AP victed 1n England of Soviet espionage in 1950, ;f§7K, {
\*~}VF- and an acquaintance of the GURNEYS, has advised . i
v ap - that he knows of no espionage activities on the part 3
wéﬂﬁﬁ‘ . .of "the GURNEYS, but believes other people might get N :
yoaox \ 'in contact with Soviet esplonage agents through .. - 1%
' S o’ ' NATALIE GURNEY., Information alleging possibler— !
; ;@p &*» k- Communiat gctivity and pro-Russian or Sovist symnathy,v K

5 ¥
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as well as results of intervidws with the GURNEYS,
‘also set out, Investigation continuing
dlsprove the above eSpionage allegations

~

lb'.,

ecsis
- P - Y A o e
; fy 4,,;#{ )é,w,/ﬂ'. e
‘>7}’ib&,y£ 7&@&7‘)’”# DEFFIHH. SO 4
05)4 ml, f9fsd, one »
o |

P
v

-

, Q%/‘Bureaq

-2« Chicago
2. - Minneap

SPRY:

Gl

"PR ER

3 = o Yerk (65-1559 ) -

s “' ) LNS' & m i 1-— 5 ‘—;ll
' mu. lﬂm F wm mﬁ. ; |
a ﬂ%ﬂ/ uATE 0 5577 [?flg"(?
= 33) 5‘ 0 b o~

‘%“ 15 0ct 20 97

- ONI, Balto.,
- Bal%imore
olis v

gi— o m‘é\f §| its contents are loaned; to_you &\y»e 1 and are not to be /1
‘ RS "?” Apfpich lotobd: pRST- gy 2R
. "7'f= oo A § G TR H P AT
-: r.aw a—m '.{5 MJ—.“.-J'M‘ h‘ MW“ —— e A i s e




O

Baltimore 65-1850.
Baltimore 65-1851

f,,a—"““a? _

o
ol

bl

| b
b\ (s)
\
Information Furnished by //_.
EMIL JULIUS KLA CHS, AR
Self-COnfessed Sovlet Esplonage Agent !

EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, self-confsssed Soviet ssplonage
agent who was convicted during 1950 6f Soviet esplonsge in
England, and 1s presently serving a sentence under said :
conviction, was Interviewed by Mr., HUGH H. CLEGG, Assistant
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and Special
Agent ROBERT J. LAMPHERE of the Pederal Bureau of Investi.
gation at London, England, on May 26, 1950. FUCHS furnished
the following information regarding his early background and
his association with RONALD and NATALIE GURNEY./ :

L,
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FUCHS stated that he joined the Communist Party in
Germany while he was attending the University of Kiel,

He sald that while at the University of Kiel, he had

been the head of a group of German Communist students,
and he said that the Nazi students at the University

of Xiel Mnew of his Communist work. He stated that

in March of 1933, with the burning of the Relchstag,

he realized that it would be necessary for him to stop

his active Communist Party work, and he therefore went
‘undergrounds He btravelled to Berlin, and took up

studies at the University of Berlin, but a short time )
later the authoritiesthere learned of nis Communist Party
affiliations, apparently, according to FUCHS, from the Nazi.
students at Kiel; and he, thersfors, was forced to leave
the University as he was afraid he would be taken into
‘custody. He thereafter, in the summer of 1933, went to
Frances, and thereafter, in Sept ember, 1933, travelled to
England, FUCHS sald that while at the University of Brlastol,
he was active on a committee holping the Spanish Republican
forces, and FUCHS sald that he regarded this activity as
worlt in bshalf of the Communist Party. FUCHS also sald
that le he was in Bristol, he attended some meetlings

of Socciety For Cultural Rolations with the Union of
Soviet Soclalist Republics, and that he regarded this
organization as belng a Communist front group. He salad -
that he was not actually a member of this society, but did
go to many of the meetings. FUCHS stated that while he
was at the University of Edinburgh, he organized tho sending

that this was work in behalf of the German Communist Party

u

of propaganda leaflets from Scotland to Germany. He said zéis)

FUCHS sald that he became acquainted with Mr, RONALD GURNEY
and his wife, NATALIE, in Bristol, England, in about 1933,
and was closely acqualnted with thom until at least 1937.
He said that he also met the GURNEYS in Chicago, Illinols,
in November of 1947. Ho sald that consideration had bsen
glven for the employment of Dr. GURNEY at Harwell, England,
on the Atomic Energy Research Plant there, FUCHS sald
that he would regard Dr, GURNEY as a securlty risk.  He
based this on the fact that GURNEY and his wife had both
belonged to the Soclety for Cultural Relations with the
Unlion of Soviet Soclallst Republlea in Bristol during the
1930ts, FUCHS himself had attended meetings of this :
organization, and knew that Mra., GURNEY was particularly
active in the organization. FUCHS regarded the Socioty
for Cultural Rolations with the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics as a Commnist front organiza

|
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that at that time neither RONALD nor NATALIE GURNEY was

a citizen of the United States and consequently he can offer
no opinion concerning their loyalty to the Unlted States.

He emphasized that he noticed nothing to reflect elther

was ever hoatile or unfriendly toward the United States, .

Interview with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,.
Self-Confessed Soviet Agent, Convicted ( bt;

in England during 1950

During the interview of EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS by Assistant
Director B. H. CLEGG and Special Agent ROBERT J. LAMPHERE

at London, England, on May 26, 1950, mentioned supra, FUCHS
said that his statement that he would regard Dr., GURNEY as

a security risk may have been somewhat prejudiced because
GURNEY was turned down for employment at Harwell, England,
for work on the Atomie Energy Research Plant.there,

FUCHS believes that the questlon of loyalty possibly entered
into this réjection of Dr, GURNEY but he does not know that
this 1s absolutely a fact. FUCHS sald that the question

of the loyalty of Dr. GURNEY did not trouble him so much as
the loyalty of Mrs., GURNEY., He explained this by saying
that he did not know of any espionage activity on her part,
and did not know if she would actually engage in such .
activity but he believed that other people might get in

contact with Soviet Esplonage through her, FUCHS ag
sald that Mrs. GURNEY was not sufficlently discreat(fégzgs |A
Excerpt From a Letter Dated April 24, 1350,

Addressed by NATALIE GURNEY to the
Baltimore Office of the FBI

In the letter dated April 2l 1950, addressed to the
Baltimore Office of the FBI, among other things, NATALIE
GURNEY stated as follows:

"I realize that my case is only incidental to the
ma jor inqulry that you have on hand. If, however, in
the interests of individual Justice you could see::

(1) that all the new information is included in both
our fils s;

(2) that a new evaluation of my own file is made as
soon as possible, in conjunction with the new
information, so that government agencies do not
continue to recelve the type of Information from
the FBI that lcads them to ths unjust and harmful
conclusion that I am in any way pro-Communist in my
sympathies,

1
1
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.mentioning the latter, made between 1940 and 194y, at

Baltimore 65-1850

. Baltimore'éS-lBSl_

EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, mcntioned above, 1s a salf-confessed
Russian espionago agent,

OWEN LATTIMORE, Diroctor of the Walter Hines Pago School
of International Relations, Johns Hopkins University,
Baltimore, Maryland, in the early part of 1950, was the
subjeect of certain allegations concerning his involvement
in eaplonage and Communist activities., The allegations
woro giveon considerable publiclty and resulted in the ‘
personal appearance of LATTIMORE before the Sub-Commltteas,
Senate Committes on Forcign Relatlons, on April 6 and 19
and May 3, 1950, )

OWEN LATTIMORE has becn named as & Communist by LOUIS F.
BUDENZ, former Managing Editor of The Daily Worker , an
BEast Coast Communist newspaper, who severed his afriliation
with the Commnist Party in 19&5. BUDENZ, in interviews
with Special Agonts of the FBI in New York City during

the course of another ilnvestigation, has adviscd that he
basod such characterization of LATTIMORE upon réports

Political Committee moetings of the Communist Party at
which high-ranking Party members, including BUDENZ, were

2D
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. Mrs, GURNEY advisod that she was not aware that my of her
" social acquaintances in New York City belonged to any

Baltimore 65-1850 -
Baltimore 65-1851 -8

She said that some of the poople who came to her for
assistance wore sent with letters of introductlon from the
Quaker organlzation, but that she did not recall any .
instances where a person had secured such a letter prior
to leaving Germany.,

She advised that in 1937, she was interviewcd by two roepro-
sentatives of Scotland Yard who informed her that a person
who was attempting to land illegally in England, and was

a Cormunist, had a letter of introduction to her among

his papers, She stated that she had nevor learned the
identity of this individual and did not kmow except for
her conversation with the Scotland Yard men, that any
Communists coming to England had a letter addressod to her.

organizations that were considered pro-Compmunist and that
she had never boen invited to attend any meetings of
organizations which were pro-Communist, by persons who vislte
her home. She advised that 1t wes customary for her to hold
open-house once a week whilc she resided in New York City,
but that those gotherings were composed for the most part

of sclentists with whom she and hor husband had bocome
acquainted while in New York as a result of her employment

by the Southeast Asia Institutoyand during the time that
hor husband worked for the Comnonwoealth Foundation. /
With reforonce to information set out previously in this
report with rospect to Mrs, GURNEY!s acquainbance with

EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, self-confossed Russian espionage
agent, Mrs, GURNEY advlsod that FUCHS was a student at
Bristol University in 1935 and 1936 while her husband was
on the faculty there. She sald that FUCHS was on the fringe
of her soclal sot and she recalled several instances when

he ‘was part of a soclal group which Included herself and

Dr. GURNEY, She was unable to glve any spcclfic information
concerning the numbor or nature of these gathorings, but
advised that during the time that she knew FUCHS in Bristol,
she had never observed any conduct on his part which would
indicate that he was engaged in csplonage or was a Russian
or Communist sympathizer,

She stated that FUCHS was a membor of the Soclety for Cultural
Rolatlions with tho Union of Soviet Soclallist Republices,
Bristol Branch, but that she dld not recall that he had

ahy. particular Influence in this group abcve thoso of other

membors,
« 96 o
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She stated that she never saw FUCHS after she and Dr, GURNEY
came to the United States in 1940, . the summer of

1948, when FUCHS visited Dr, EDW. R, & noted Hungarian
physicist who, she belleved,was preSently connected with

the Los Alemos, New Mexico Atomle Energy Project, in

Chicago, Dr, TELLER resided at Sii5 Ellis Avenue at that
time, and the GURNEYS lived across the street, She stated
that she could not recall whether TELLER had brought FUCHS
over to her home or whether he had invited the GURNEYS to

his house to see FUCHS, She advised that the only conversa-
tion with FUCHS at the time was to discuss former frlends

in Bngland, She did not know where FUCHS had come from or
~where he was going subsequent to his visit to Chicagoes She
advised that she had never been given any indicatign that

Dre TELLER waa pro-Russian or pro-Communist in hls sympathies,
and had no reason to think that his contact with FUCHS was

in any way connected with FUCH!s espionage actlvlitles.

Mrs, GURNEY advised that she and Dr, GURNEY had visited
England in the summer of 1949, and during this visit -
Dre GURNEY had occasion to go to the Harwell Institute,
Atomic Energy Research Project in England. She stated
that at this time, FUCHS was the hoad of this Institute,
and anyone vislting it would have had occasion to come

in contact with him, and that Dr., GURNEY did ses FUCHS as
a result of this visit,

She advised that Dr, HERBE NNER, who succeeded FUCHS

as Dircctor of the Harwell Inatitubte, is alsoc an acqualntance
of the GURNEYS, and commented that SKINNER was horrified

at the disclosure of FUCHYs eaplonage activitles,

Mrs, GURNEY sald that a3 a result of her reading accounts

of the FUCHS case in the newspapers, she had never had any
indication that any other mutual acquaintances of herself

and FUCHS were part of FUCHS! esplionage sctivities,

- 97 =
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Dre GURNEY advised that his wife, NATALIE GURNEY, was
then a member of the Institute of Pacific Relations, but
he was unable to state whether his wife had any as5s50-
clation with OWEN LATTIMORE through this Institute,.
RONALD GURNEY stated that he had not heard any remarks
about- OWEN LATTIMORE?s "slanting his lectures at Johns
Hopkins University in favor of Russis," and advised that

k

the only critlclsm he could recall was that LATTIMORE

was too frequently absent froh Johns Hopkins University.
GURNEY stated that he did not know if either his wlfe .
or OWEN LATTIMORE was & member of the Far Eastern Assoclation,

Dre GURNEY advlsed that he first met EMIL JULIUS KLAUS

- FUCHS when FUCHS was one of four refugee German students
at the University of Bristol, Bristol, England, in 1935,
GURNEY has no recollection of FUCHS at that time other than
in connection with the other refugee German students,
GURNEY sald there was a Professor MOTT in charge of
Theoretical Physics at Bristol University at that time,:
and believed that FUCHS might have studied under MOTT,
GURNEY next met FUCHS when FUCHS visited Argonne Natlonal
Laboratory, Chicago, Illinois, in 1948. On this occasion,
GURNEY sald that he met FUCHS only to "say hello'} and his
only recollection of FUCHS at that time was that FUCHS had
grown somewhat conceited considering his age, and was
scmewhat Impres3sed that he, FUCHS, had thres secretaries
working for him, GURNEY was of the opinlon that he met
FUCHS on this occasion throngh Dr, EDWARD TELLER of the .
Argonne National Laboratory, stating that Dr, TELLER usually
entertained foreign visitors at Argonne National Laboratory,
GURNEY advised that he next met FUCHS in September, 1949,
when GURNEY visited Harwell Institute 1n England, at the
request of Sir JOHN COCKROFT, Head of Atomic Energy in
England. GURNEY advised that his visit to Harwell was .
conducted by Dr, HERBERT SKINNER, who introduced GURNEY
to FUCHS. RONALD GURNEY does not recall talking with FUCHS
on thils occasion,

RONALD GURNEY advised that both he and his wife were members
of the Society for Cultural Relations wlth the U.8,5.Rey
Bristol, England Branch. RONALD GURNEY 414 not recall

when he jolned the group, but remembered that he le'ft the
torganization in about 1936, when he came to America.

GURNEY did not feel that the organization was political

in nature at Briatol, and described it as s "milgd" organiza-
tion, designed to hear both sildes of the question regarding
Russia, GURNEY felt that the purpose of t he organization

S - 99 - ‘W
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/ was to arrange sclentiflc meetings. He sald he was
interested in the organlzation becauge he has always
been interested in all parts of the world, having
travelled around the world on two different occasions,
GURNEY stated that hs did not lkmow that FUCHS had been a
member of the Soclety for Cultursl Relations with the
Ue S +S«Res 2nd expressed the opinion thet since FUCHS was
a "poor refugee student', FUCHS may have been allowed to
partlcipate in the group without being & member, To the
best of his lmowledge, GURNEY statsd, the Bristol Branch
of the Soclety for Cultural Relations with the U.S.S.R..
had no propaganda motives or objectives.

.GURNEY did not think that the Young Quakers Soclety was -

+ active at Brlstol, England, but he felt that his wife had
been a member of this organization in London prior to her
marriage., GURNEY stated that he dld not know if FUCHS
had been . asscoclated with the Young Quakers Soclety.
GURNEY described the Young Quskers Society as a part of
the "Young Friends League', a Junior branch of the
Quaker religlous body.

Dr. GURNEY stated that he had formerly been affiliated with
the International Student House, which 1s backed by the
Student Christlan Unlon. GURNEY described this group as
similar to the ¥YMCA, although he stated that the Student
Christian Unlon placed moie emphasis on religion and had

no political significance, GURNEY did not know 1f FUCHS
had ever been a membédr of the International Student House,
RONALD GURNEY stated that he was not familiar with the
German Refugee Hospltality Commlttes in England and advised
that he never knew of his wifes, NATALIE GURNEY, being
assoclated with this organization and further stated that
he had never known of the British suthorities questioning
.his wife regarding this organization,

~-PENDING~

- 100 =

- R e et e e e e =



: .
T LU L R . ; TN _N...__._._.__n% ~-
St e

Baltimare 65-1850
Baltimore65-1851 ERET

o ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION
T% given Mrs, GURNEY a ride for the several blocks fram
¥ » their residence to the Administration Office on the
. campus, He remarked that at the time their conversatlion
was very general and he can furnish nothing at all
66 concerning the GURNEYS,
Dean GEARY EPPLEY has long been friendly with t he Hyatts=~

ville Resident Agonts and, as often in the past, he stated
at this time that he would be glad to assist in any way
possible in this matter,

. Information set out above pertaining to the current
\ whereabouts andactivitios of the GURNEYS has bscn set

out in the attached report in appropriate chronological
sequence,

As indicatcd in this report, rather extensive Investiga-
tion has already been conducted rcgarding RONALD WILFRID
GURNEY and NATALIE GURNEY, such investigation having been
concerned primarily with their background, loyalty and
associations. In an effort to eliminate dunlication of
effort in the current investigation and for the information
and guldance of all offices concernsd in instant investi-
gation, there are listed below under appropriate headings
the names of all individuals interviewed and all other
sourcog checked to date during previous investigations

of the GURNEYS. This list may not be comple te as it was
compiled only from tho reports and other cormmmnications
available in the files of the Baltimors Office. Individuals
end other sourccs are listed alphabetlically undor the
various hoadings, for ready reference,

H
&,
3
M
g
e
-

I, INDIVIDUALS

€§ | ALPAUGH, HAROLD A., Civilian Sec. Off., Ballistics Research
- Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland.
- (BA 121-1309-8 pelt; 116-793-3 pe3)

ANDERSON, Mrs. BARNARD, 264 Lewis Street, Havre de Grace, Md.
(BA 116~793-3 psb) .

ANDRES, ADOLF (Sup!t.), 4452 Riverside Drive, New York City,
(BA 65-1850-11 pe3; 65-1851-5 p.ly)

BARNAUW, Prof, ADRIAAN J., President, Southeast Asia
Institute, Columbia University, Noew York City.

- (BA 65-1851-5 p.2; 121-1309-18 p. 83)
- - 107 - ﬁill!!ii’
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DIEKE, Dr. GEORGE H., Chairman, Physics Dept., Johns

Hopkins University Baltimore, Md.
(BA 121-1309-8 p.55

EBY, Mrs. CHARLES S., 3507 WOodley Rd., NW, Washington,
D.C. (BA 65-185126 p,2

EISNER, ELMER, Argomne National Labomtory, Chicago,
Illinoia. (Ba 65-1850..3 Pel)

EPPLEY, GELRY, Doon of Men, Univ, of Maryland, College
Park, Md. (BA 65-1850-21)

- ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION

PAUNCE, WAYNE, Asslstant Director, American Museum of
Natural History, New York City (BA 121-1309-18 pPell)

FISCHER, RU‘I‘H, 150 West 82nd St., New York City.
(Temporary Confidential Informant of New York
Office) (BA 65-1850-6 pe 1, 18)

FLYNN, Mrs, WILLI:M E,, 215 Tuscany Rd., Baltimaro, Md,
(BA 121-1309-15 p.7)

FRAZER, JCBEPH, Chief, Internal Bdl listics Section,
Balllstlics Rosearch Laboratory, Aberdeen Proving
Ground, Md. (BA 121-1309-8 pl.l; 116-793-3 p.h.)

FRISCH, Mrs, ESTHER 5436 8, Ellis Avenue, Chicago, Ill.
L._~ (BA65-1850-3 pelt)

FUCHS, EMIL JULIUS KLAUS, Wormwood Scrubs Prison,
London, England.(BA 65-~1650«4 p.7-8)

(-I-{-ILLIER Mrs, W.H.y 5521 S. Bl ckstone Aves, Chicago, Ill,
(BA 5"1850"3 pPe3)

HOCH, ELSIE E., 4230 Loch Raven Boulevard, Baltimar o, Md.
{Ba 121-1309~8 pe6)

HOLLAND, H.HRRY, 1153 E. Séth St., Chicago, Ill.

.HOUYOUX, AINE, janitor, 1157 E. 56th St., Chica 0s Ill,
— (Ba 65-1850-2 py1; =3 pa5)
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g e HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - 7

FROM 1t SAG, BALTIMORE EXCEPT Wi

sun:ic'nz TALIE %URNEY OTHERWISY'
e, nu.xm or m'r:tm mum:mxom.

/ (Bufila 65-5951L1) S eiEh TIT L L LT N
#=3 Re 1nvest15at1ve summary report of SA FRA,HK G. JOHNSTOKE;‘“;"‘;- St
= h/l).;/Sl at Baltimore. , N _ ‘

"~ All leads set out 1n rerep, &s well [-¥:} all 1ogica1 laads —
v,developed in the course of this investigation. ainca thaAdgta
of/ rerep, have now been covered. A

Re leads set out for Baltimore .'m rerep, coverage of them . O/ 5
- follows as the material 1s not considered a.ppropriate for an ,
investigative report suitabla for dissemination. o

. b

- On June 13, 1951, an u.nauccessfnl efforb was ma to OG‘R: 5
tain photographs and handwriting specimens of RON. URNEY &t |
Aberdeen Proving Ground, Maryland, GURNEY'S 201 file had been - 2

. forwarded to the piscontimied Records Branch, AGO, St. Louls, __ . A
Missouri. No effort was made to have GURNEY!'s 201 file at 3%, E

g Louis checked because other offices had obtained adequate photo- o
graphs and handwriting specimens of RONALD GURNEY, in the 1nter1m.~ A

i 4
: i X
L e d) ]

~Jd On .mne 2, 1951, additional handwriting and printing and”
Ky‘pewriting specimens, as well as a photograph, of NATALIE
GURNEY were,obtained from the files of the Registrar at Johna
opkins Univaraity, Baltimore. By letter dated June 25, 1951, -
these specimens and photograph were forwarded to the Bureau for
examination and reproductions. Both the New York and Washington .~
e; Field Offices have also submitted additional ha.n?riting specimens
: for both RONALD AND NATALIE GURNEI [ A"’h‘if AV e

q.;.,._

=" CLASSlFI

oo e T
S i

By labor-atory reporta dated April 214,, June 21, :mly 9 'and
i July 18, 1951, the FBI Laboratory has advised that the hand- - -
{ wpiting and printing and typewriting of NATALIE GURNEY, as well |

=4} a3 the handuritipg of RONALD GURNEY, mgre compared with apprOpriate o
4- gections of the National security Filj thout erfecting any. ° oo
:I.dentification. —E e U il 5 w___,;_;.:;_‘-v:_ =

- .
. ; - g .
L TR SHI L T e T e J - > "Irr'l{*-'? m-—-—_..#m

L -wi 7o) matl-eover was mainteined during the montbs of Febz'uary =T
and Hay and for brief portions of January, March and April; 1951 w4 =
on the residence of RONALD and NATALIE GURNEY at College Park, - ;:;‘_,«~.-
Marylend, To date the results have only been reviewed for names - -

#*| of people of signifiunce with negative results, but ha.vo n:ot LN e

- been reported. I 1 : Y A




L/Dir. -
‘ SRR,
RE: NATALIE GURNEY x s L
nee, NALINKA or NATINKA KOUTEINIDOFF, akas, WAS
ESPIONAGE - R
(Bufile 65-598}41)

8/2/51 -

- espilonage or had ever entertained such a belief, admittlng,

however, that he considers NATALIE GURNEY "pro-Staliniat.”®

,
. It would appear that allegation number 1 has deteriorated Zé;
into a varlably worded plece of gossip or personal opinion which
is accompanied by no facts or proof and defiles even confirmatio
through investigation.

: Allegation #2 (quoted from Bulet dated 1/10/51) MAs
a further basis for the current espilonage investigatlon, EMIL ,
JULUIS KLA CHS, & convicted Soviet Agent, stated to rep- —-
Bontacived © Bureau that he was acquainted with the

GURNEYS. FUCHS advised that he dld not know of any esplonage
activities on the part of the GURNEYS but he believed that other
people might get in contact with Soviet Esplonage Agents through
Mrs. GURNEY." : : ' .

In view of the fact that this allegation appears to be
only an opinlon or impression of FUCHS without any basis in
fact, 1t was suggested to the Bureau in Baltimore letter dated
6/5/51, that FUCHS be reinterviewed to ascertain if this
allegation was merely an opinion or if FUCHS could document his
statement with some facts or even a logical line of reasoning.

By letter dated 7/6/51, ths Bureau advised that the
Bureau was of the opinion that no useful purpose could be served
by reinterviewing FUCHS ut this time., It was pointed out that
FUCHS had furnlished &ll information recalled by him regarding
subjectta activities and that this allegation constituted only -
an opinion of FUCHS,.

"It is bellieved, in vlew of the results of investigstion
to date, that these two non-specific, unsupported allegations or
opinions are not sufficient basis for a full-scale esplonage in-
vestigation of NATALIE GURNEY at this time, Accordingly, it is
suggested that the Bureau suthorize the closing of this case un-
til such time as developments may warrant reopening the investi-
gation., ’

. , Y/

‘ 5130, the Bureau is requested to advise if coples of (1) [é;
report of/SA GPRDON PLAYMAN dated 5/2/51 at Minneapolis, Minnesota,
(2)‘report ofYSA JOSEPH C. WALSH dated 6/15/51 at New York City, (3]

(L)
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KATIVE SUMMARY REPORT

SN .
Pt N Background, pepgonal history and activitles to
_;.-h'ooi. ' dete of subjgot ) d her husband, RONALD WILFRID
e R 4 - |
1 | o> ‘r;b";:ﬂ
P "~ w ;" - e
"'%‘P - '@; ; gL al [ DOVLICT spionaga 1n 1950, and an
- Vo aqquaintanca of the GURNEYS, has advised that he ; 5
knows of no sspionage activitlies on the part of | _
a\ ) the GURNEYS, but believes other people might get ‘(0 .
,gﬂl in contact with Soviet esplonage agents through 3
. ? Inrormation alleging posslble o~

NATALIE GURNEY,
Cormmunist activity and pro-Russian or Soviet

sympathy, &8s well as results of interviews with .
the GURNEYS, also set out. Investigation continuing

ge allegations .
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2 - Washington Field 121-11070 \\ N

PRdPERW%FA EEL—i his con;.aent‘a1 report and its contents are !oaned;t‘o,you by the FBI and are not
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'kﬁ-_; Information Purnished by

EMIL JULIUS KLAUSMFUCHS, |
Self«Confessed Soviet Espionage Agent

EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, self-confessed
agent who was convicted during 1950 &f Soviet ésplonage in .
England, and 1is presently serving a sentences under said -
conviction, was interviewed by Mr, HUGH H, CLEGG, Assistant
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and Speclal o .
Agent ROBERT J. LAMPHERE of the Federel Burean of Investia . -~ = =

gation at London, England, on May 26, 1950. FUCHS furnished ...
the following information regarding his early b

Soviet espionage'

, ackground and® ~°
. hia asscciation uith RONALD and NATALIE GURNEY. . - 2
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FUCHS stated that he jolned the Communist Party in
Germany while he was attending the University of Kiel.
He sald that while at the University of Kiel, he had -
been the head of a group of German Communist students, .
and he said that the Nazi students at the University
of Kiel knew of his Communist work, He stated that
in March of 1933, with the burning of ths Reichstag,
he realized that it would be necessary for him to stop
his active Communist Party work, and he therefore went
undergrounds He travelled to Berllin, and took up
studies at the University of Berlin, but a short time
later the authoritiesthere learned of his Communist Party
affiliations, apparently, according to FUCHS, from the Nazi
students at Kisl; and he, therefore, was forced to leave
the University as he was afraid he would bs taken into
custody, He thereaftsr, in the summer of 1933, went to
France, and thereafter, in Sept ember, 1933, travelled to
England. FUCHS said that while at the University of Bristol,
he was active on a committee helping the Spanish Republican -
forces, and FUCHS said that he regarded thils activity as
work in behalf of the Comunist Party, FUCHS also sald
that while he was in Bristol, he attended some meetings
of thzﬁ_ggi-_ewm_ﬂnli‘.urgl Relations with the Union of !
Soviet Sociallist Republics, and that he regarded this =~ ‘
organization as being a"Communist frony group. He said

- that he"was not™actually & member of thiag socisty, but did
go—tu many of the méetings, FUCHS stated that while he '
wes at tho Unlversity of Edinburgh, he organized the sending
of propaganda leaflots from Scotland to Germany. He saigd
that this was work in behalf of the German Communist Party.

- Byt ey

FUCHS said that he became acquainted with Mr, RONALD GURNEY
and his wife, NATALIE, ln Bristol, Englend, in about 1933,
and was closely acquainted with thom until at least 1937,
He said that he also met the GURNEYS 'in Chicago, Illinois,
in November of 1947. He sald that consideration had been
given for the employment of Dr, GURNEY at Harwell, England,
on the Atomlc Energy Research Plant there. FUCHS said _
that he would regard Dr. GURNEY as a securlty risk, 2]
bagad This on the Iact that GURNEY and his w%fe had both
belonged to the Soclety for Cultural Relations with the '
Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics in Bristol during the
,1930ts,  FUCHS himself had attended meetings of this
organization, and knew that Mrs., GURNEY was particularly
active in the organlzatlion. FUCHS regarded the Socilety
for Cultural Rolations with the Union of Soviet Socialist

Republlcs as a Commnist front organization, P
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that at that time neither RONALD nor NATALIE URNEY wasg

a citizen of the United States and consequently he can offer
no opinion concerning thelr loyalty to the United States. .
He emphasized that he noticed nothing to reflect elther

was ever hostile or unfriendly toward the United States,.

Interview with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS,
Self~Confessed Soviet Agent, Convicted
in England during 1950

During the interview of EMIL JULIUS XLAUS FUCHS by Assistant
Director H. H. CLEGG and Special Agent ROBERT J. LAMPHERE

at London, England, on May 26, 1950, mentioned supra, FUCHS
sald that his statement that he would regard Dre GURNEY as

a ssecurity risk may have been somewhat prejudlced because

. GURNEY was turned down for employment at Harwell, England,
for work on the Atomic Energy Research Plant.there,

FUCHS belleves that the question of loyalty posasibly entered
- into this rejection of Dr, GURNEY but he doces not know that
this 1s absolutely a fact, FUCHS sald that the queation

of the loyalty of Dr. GURNEY did not trouble him so much as
the loyalty of Mrs, GURNEY. He explained this by saying
that he did not know of any espionage activity on her part,
and did not know if she would actually engage in such .
actlivity but he believed that other people might get in
contact with Soviet Esplonage through her. FUCHS dso

said that Mrs. GURNEY was not sufficiently discreets,

Excerpt Prom a Letter Dated April 2, 1950,
Addressed by NATALIE GURNEY to the
ggltimore Offico of the FBIL

In the letter dated April 2, 1950, addressed to the
Baltimore Office of the FBI, among other things, NATALIE
GURNEY stated as follows:

"I realize that my case iz only incldental to the
ma jor inguiry that you have on hand., If, however, in
the interests of individual justice you could see:

(1) that all the nsw information is included in both
our flle s3

{(2) that a new evaluation of my own file 48 made as
gsoon as possible, in conjunction with the new
information, so that government agencies do not
continue to recelve the type of information from

' the FBI that leads them to the unjust and harmful
conclusion that I am in any way pro~Communist in my

. sympathies, '
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EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, montioned above, is a self-confessed ¥
Russian esplonage agent,
: t

OWEN LATTIMORE, Dircector of the Walbter Hines Pagoe School
of Internatlonal Relations, Johns Hopkins University,
| Baltimore, Maryland, in the carly part of 1950, was tho
subject of certain allegations concerning his involvement
in esplonage and Communlst activitics., The allcgations
() ware glven conslderable publicity and resulted in the :
personal appearance of LATTIMORE before the Sub~Committes,
Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, on April 6 and 19
and May 3, 1950, ‘

OWEN LATTIMORE has becn named a3 a Communist by LOUIS F.
BUDENZ, formor Managing Editor of The Daily Worker , an
East Coast Communist newspaper, who severed his alffiliation
with the Comrmunist Party in 19&5. BUDENZ, in interviews
t with Spoccial Agents of the FBI in New York City during
. the course of another investigation, has adviscd that he
based such characterization of LATTIMORE upon reports
montloning the latter, made between 1940 and 1944, at
Politlcal Committes mootings of the Commmnist Party at
uhich high«ranking Party members, including BUDENZ, were /

7 -79 - U
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She sald that some of the pcople who came to her for
asslistance were sent with letters of introduction from the

Quaker organilzation, but that she dild not recall any
instances where a person had secured such a letter prior
to leaving Germany. : ’

She advised that in 1937, she was interviewoed by two repre=-
sentatives of Scotland Yard who informed her that a person
vho was attompting to land illegally 1n England, and was- S
a Communist, had a letter of introduction to her among 0
his papers, Sho stated that she had nevor learned the S
identity of this individual and did not know except for
her conversation with the Scotland Yard men, that any
Communists coming to England had a letter addressed to her.

Mrs, GURNEY advisod that she was not aware that my of her
soclal acquaintances in Now York Clty belonged to any
organizations that were considered pro-Communist and that
she had never boon invited to abttend any meetlings of

- organlzations which werc pro-Communist, by persons who vislted
her home. She advised that 1t wos customary for her to hold
opon-house once a woek whilc she resided in New York City,
but that these gatherings were composad for the most part
of scientlsts with whom she and her husband had become
acquainted while in New York as a result of her employment
by the Southeast Asia Institutc,and during the time that
hor husband worked for the Commonwealth Foundations a

With reforence to information set out previously in this
report with respect to Mrs, GURNEY!s acquaintance with

EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, solf-.confosscd Russian asplonage
agenty Mrs, GURNEY advised that FUCHS was a student at
Bristol University in 1935 and 1936 while her husband was
on the faculty there, She said that FUCHS was on the fringe
of her soclal sot and she recalled several instances whon

he 'was part of a social group which inecluded herself and

Dr, GURNEY, She was unable to give any specific information
concerning the numbor or nature of these gathorings, but
advised that during the. time that she knew FUCHS in Bristol,.
she had nevor obssrved. any conduct on his part which would

. indicate that he was engaged in esplonage or was a Russian

y or Communist sympathizer, )

Sho stated that FUCHS was a member of tho Soclety for Cultural
Rolations with tho Union of Soviet Sccialist Republics,
Bristol Branch, but that she 4id not recall that he had
any parficular influence in thls group above thosc of othor
membors, . _
- - 90 -
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She stated that she never saw FUCHS afpér she and Dr. GURNEY
came to the United States ian 1940, il the surmer of -
1948, when FUCHS visited Dr. EDWAR R, a noted Hungarlan
physicist who, she believed,was presently connected with

the Los Alamés, New Mexlco Atomic Energy Project, in

Chicagoe Dre TELLER resided at Shli5 Ellis Avenue at that
time, and the GURNEYS lived across the street. She stated
that she could not recall whether TELLER had brought FUCHS
ovaer to her home or whether he had invited the GURNEYS to

his house to see FUCHS. She advised that the only conversa-
"tlon with FUCHS at the time was to discuss former friends

in Bngland, She did not know where FUCHS had come from or
where he was going subsequent to his, visit to Chicago. She
advised that she had never been given any indlcation thab

Dr, TELLER was pro-Russian or pro-Cormrmunist in hls sympathies,
and ha@ no reasdm t6 think that his contact with FUCHS was

in any way connected with FUCH!s espionage actlvitles,

Mra., GURNEY advised that she and Dr, GURNEY had vislted
England in the summer of 1949, and during this visit -
Dr., GURNEY had occaslon to go to the Harwell Institute,
Atomic Energy Research Project in England. She stated
that at this time, FUCHS was the head of this Institute,
and anyone visiting 1t would havé had occasion to come
in contact with him, and that Dr, GURNEY d1d see FUCHS as
a result of this wvisit,

She advised that Drs HERBERP/SKINNER, who succeeded FUCHS

as Director of the Harwell Inatitube, 13 also an acquaintance
of the GURNEYS, and commented that SKINNER was horrified

at the disclosure of FUCH!s espionage actlvitiles,

Mrs., GURNEY said that as a result of her reading accounts

of the FUCHS case in the newspapers, she had never had any
indlcation that any other rmbual acquaintances of Rerself

and FUCHS were part of FUCHS! esplonage actlvibtlese

- 97 .-
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Dr, GURNEY advised that his wife, NATALIE GURNEY, was
then a member of the Institute of Pacific Relations, but
he was unable to state whether his wife had any asso-
ciation with OWEN LATTIMORE through this Institute,
RONALD GURNEY stated that he had not heard any remarks
about OWEN LATTIMORE's "slanting his lectures at Johns
Hopkins University in favor of Russia,"” and advised that
the only criticlism he could recall was that LATTIMORE
was tco frequently absent from Johns Hopkins University.
. GURNEY stated that he did not know if elther his wife
or OWEN LATTIMORE was a member of the Far Eastern Asscclation.

Dre GURNEY advised that he first met EMIL JULIUS KLAUS
FUCHS when FUCHS was one of four refugee German students

at the University of Bristol, Bristol, England, in 1935,
GURNEY has no recollection 'of FUCHS at that time other than
in connectlion with the other refugee German students.
GURNEY said there was a Professor MOTT in charge of
Theoretical Physics at Brlstol University at that time,

and belleved that FUCHS might have studied under MOTT.
GURNEY next met FUCHS when FUCHS vlsited Argonne Natilonal
Laboratory, Chicago, Illinois, in 1948, On this occasion,
GURNEY sald that he met FUCHS only to "say hello? and his
only recollectlion of FUCHS at that time was that FUCHS had
grown somewhat concelted considering his age, and was
somewhat Impressed that he, FUCHS, had three secretaries
working for him, GURNEY was of the opinion that he met
FUCHS on this occaslon throngh Dr, EDWARD TELLER of the
Argonne National Lahoratory, stating that Dr, TELLER usually
entertained foreign-visltors at Argonne Natlonal Leboratory.
GURNEY advised that he next met FUCHS in September, 1949,
when GURNEY visited Harwell Institute in England, at the
request of Sir JOHNACOCKROFY, Head of Atomic Energy in
England., GURNEY advised that his visit to Harwell was .
conducted by Dr, HERBERT SKINNER, who introducéd GURNEY

to FUCHS, RONALD GURNEY doss not recall talking with FUCHS
on this occasion, ‘

RONALD GURNEY advised that both he and his wife were members
of the Bocleby for Cultural Relations wlth the U.S,5.Res 4
Bristol, England Branch. ~RONALD GURNEY did not reoall -
when he jolned the group, but remembered that he l8ft the
organization in about 1936, when he came to America,

t GURNEY did not feel that the organization was political

.In nature at Bristol, and described it as a "mild" organiza-
tion, deaigned to hear both sldes of the question regarding
Russia, GURNEY felt that the purpose of t he orgenizet

-
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was to arrange sclentiflc meetings. He said he was
: interested in the organization because he has always
{ been interested in all parts of the world, having

: travelled around the world on two different occasions.
GURNEY stated that he did not know that FUCHS had been a
member of the Socisety for Cultural Relatlons with the
UsSeSeRep and expressed the oplnion that since FUCHS was
a "poor refugee student', FUCHS may have been allowed to
participate in the group without being s member, To the
best of his knowledge, GURNEY stated, the Bristol Branch
of the Soclety for Cultural Relations with the U.S5.S.R.

— had no propaganda motives or objectives,
ﬂ;& -GURNEY did not think that the Young Quakers SOGiatyiwas
- active at Bristol, England, but he felt that his wife had

been a member of this organization in London prior to her
marriage. GURNEY stated that he did not know 1f FUCHS

- had been associated with the Young Quakers Soclety.
GURNEY described theyYoung Quakers Soclely as a part of

E the ¥'Young Friends League™, a junior branch of the

i Qnaker rellgious bodye.

Dre GURNEY stated that he had formerly been affillated with
the International Student House, which is backed by the
- Student Christlian Union. GURNEY described thls group as
i similar to the YMCA, although he stated that the Student
: Christian Union placed mors emphasis on religion and had
no political significance, GURNEY did not know if FUCHS
had ever becn a member of the International Student House,
RONALD GURNEY stated that he was not familier with the
German Refugee Hospitallty Committes in England and advised
that he never lkmew of his wife, NATALIE GURNEY, being
‘assoclated with this orpanization and further stated that
he had nevoer known of the British authorities questioning
his wife regarding this organization.

~PENDING-
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A3 given Mrs, GURNEY a ride for the several blocks fram
¥ _ their residence to the Administration Office on the

campus, He remarked that at the time their conversation
was very general and he can furnish nothing at all
0(7 concerning the GURIEYS.,

Doan GEARY EPPLEY has long boen friendly with the Hyatts-
ville Resident Agents and, as often in the nast, he stated
at this time that hs would be glad to assist in any way
possible in this matter,

< - Information sct out above pertalning to tho current
whareabouts andactivitios of the GURNEYS has bsen sst
out in the attacncd report in appropriate chronologlcal
- saquence,
"'""‘: Do, - |
o As indicated in this report, rather extensive investiga«

ol tion has already been conducted rcgarding RONALD WILFRID

Sy GURNEY and NATALIE GURNEY, sucn investigation having been
- concerned oprimerily with their background, loyalty and
associatlions. In an sffort to eliminate duplication of
effort in the current investigation and for the information
and guldance of all offlces concerned in Instant investi-
gation, there are listed below under appropriate headings
the names of all individuals interviewed and all other
sourcas checked to date during previous Investigations
of the GURNEYS. This list may not be comple te as it was
compiled only from the roports and other communications
available in ths files of the Baltimors Officc. Individuals
and othor sources are listed alphabetically undsr the
various headings, for ready reference,

I. INDIVIDUALS

ALPAUGH, HAROLD A., Civilian Sec, 0ff,, Ballistics Research
’ Laboratory, Aberdcen Proving Ground, Maryland,
(BA 121-1309~8 peli; 116-793=3 pe3)

ANDERSON, Mrs. BARNARD, 26l Lewis Street, Havre de Grace, Md.
(RA 116-793-3 poé)

ANDRES, ADOLF (Suptt,)}, 452 Riverside Drive, New York City.
(BA 65-1850~11 pe3; 65-1851-5 p.f})

BARNAUW, Prof, ADRIAAN J., President, S8outheast Asia
Institute, Columbla University, New York City.
(BA 65-1851-5 pe2; 121-1309-18 p, 8-9)
il - 107 -
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TEKE, Dr. GEORGE H., Chalrman, Physics Dept., Johns
Hopkins University, Baltimors, Md.
(BA 121-1309-8 p.55

'EBY, Mrs; CHARLES 8., 3507 Woodley Rd., NW, Washington,
D.C. (BA 65—1651-6 pe2)

EISNER, ELMER, Argonne National Laboratory, Chicago,
Illinois. {BA 65-1850-3 p.2)

: EPPLEY, GEARY, Dean of Men, Unive of Maryland, College
Park, Mds (BA 65-1850-21)

FAUNCE, WAYNE,”Kssistant Director, Amorican Musoum of
Natural History, New York City (BA 121-1309-18 p.1l)

FISCHER, RUTH, 150 West 82nd St., New York City. .
(Temporary Confidential Informant of New York
Office) {BA 65-1850-6 pe 1,18)

FLYNN, Mrs, WILLIAM E., 215 Tuscazly Rdo, Baltimar Oy Md,
(BA 121-1309-15 pa7)

FRAZER, JOSEPH, Chief, Internal Bdl listics Sec’:tion,
Ballistics Rosearch Laborato Aberdeen Proving
Ground, Md, (BA 121-1309-8 prﬁ 116-793-3 pelt)

FRISCH, Mrs, ES’I'HER, 514. 6 -S¢ Ellis Avenue, Chicago, Ill,
{BA65-1850-3 )

FUCHS, EMIL JULIUS KLAUS, Wormwcod Scrubs Prison,
London, England tBA 65-1850-1 p.7~8) _

HILLIER, Mrs. Welley 5521 S Blackstone Ave., Chicago, Il1,
(BA 5"‘1850"3 Pe3)

HOCH, ELSIE E., 14230 Loch Raven Boulevard, Baltimaro, Md,
_ {BA 121-1309-8 p.6)

HOLLAND, HARRY, 1153 E,. 56th St., Chicago, Ill,
{(BA 65-1851=7 p.2

. HOUYOUX, AINE, janitor, 1157 E. 56th st., Chicago, I1ll.
(Ba 6521850-2"p41, -3 DPeB)

Lo
—
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Oﬁce Memm‘mdum UNITED STAES GOVERNMENT

TO =+ DIRECT(R, FBI DATR: 6/5/51
ROM : SAC, RALTIMORE | |

SUBJBCT: NATALIEQURN‘E.Y aka

 ESPIONAGE - R .- T |
N (Buf:.le 65—59844) P

Rerep of sa mmc a. JOHNSTONE, 4/14/51 Baltimore.

At page 44 of rerep, the results of an interview at London, lmgland
. 5/26/51 with EMIL JULIUS CHS, are set out. It is stated that FUCHS
said on this occasion that t.he/ question of the loyalty of Dr. GURNEY did not

‘e« trouble him s0 much as the loyalty of Y¥rs. GURNEY, He explained this by say~-

ing that he &WW@%‘ and did not
know if she would actually engage in such activity but he €ved that other

people might get in contact with Soviet Espionage through her. FUCHS also
-said Mrs. GURNEY was not sufficiently discreet.

This vagary constitutes one of the iwo allegations which has occasioned
an espionage investigation of NATALIE GURNEY. From the text, it would appear
that the above is merely an opinion or impression of FUCHS without any basis
in fact. If this is true, it would appear that nothing much can be done about
it, except that it would tend to weight or evaluate the allegation in better
proportion, '

If it is advisable or possible at this time, it is suggested that
FUCHS be reinterviewed to ascertain if this allegation is purely an opinion
or if FUCHS can document the above statement with some facts or even a logical
line of reasoning, Further, it is suggested that this reinterview, if possible,
be conducted by the Bureau' s London representatlve rather tha.n British ﬁs

AL INFORYATICN CONTAINED

| HEREIN IS UNULAuSEHED ‘
¢5-1a51 DATE e % _‘_m_‘_, \':‘\‘a ls- 57241 /4/‘(
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONF IAL
Form No. 1
THISCASEORIGINATED AT NEW YORK CITY '

RIPORT MADE KT pu: Aﬂm PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORY MADE BY
ALBUQUERQUE 2/23/54 |1/6;2/9,10/54 ROY I. MISCHKE CAR
™Y A - . CHARACTER OF CASE )
ROBERT ELWIN JOHN; ESPIONAGE - R
4, DOROTEEA DOUGLAS |30RN, nee Dorothea Carol
-3 Douglag A
JA L7
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: / /‘—u /

Recent investigation of HARRIS LOUIS MAYER, scientist employed at Los "'o/c_
Alamos Scientific Leboratory,\'Los Alamos, WM, and husband of reported
contact of subject DOROTHEA SOHN in 1952, did not reveal any furthe
indication of such acquaintanceship or associlation. EARRIS MAYER was
acquainted with KILAUS FECBS at Columbia University for short time 1n early
part of 194h, __[

-ruc- ALL W\F R'.‘..hﬂ

HERE!H 1S Uit 'SSIHED
DETATLS: DATEL “_BY304 oEJr/ I,
WL

AT LOS ALAMOS, REW MEXICO

A routine reinvestigation relative to EARRIS LOUIS MAYER, currently o)
employsd by University of California at Los Alamos, was conducted at request
the AEC in vicinity of los Alamos, N, M,, during December, 1953, As previoualﬁ
reported, ROSALIE ANN'NAYER, wife of HARRIS LGUI YER, vas known te be in i
contact with subject HEA JOEN in late 1952, ;

During ingtant i ' the foll
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Mrs, HARRIS MAYER Hadsssah New York, N. Y. i

1819 Brosdway December 11, 1953 !

Few York 23, N. Y. 1

1
Mrs, BARRIS MAYER Hada ssah . New York, N. Y. ,
: 1819 Brosdway December 3, 1953

New York 23, N, Y.

Mra. HARRIS MAYER Hadassah Pueblo, Colo,
/ « Plaine Region, December 12, 1953 . Lol
2005 Grand Avenué’ 8:00 P M,
Pueblo, Colo.

. Under date of January 15, 1954, the Newark Office advised that !
He E. KNUDSON resides at 1917 Parkwood Drive, Scotch Plaings, N. J., and thatj
1lndices of that office are negative as t0 such name. y : —
L

On February lhk, 1950, HARRIS LOUIS wAs Interviewved at Los
Alamos by SA J. JEROME MAXWELL relative to KLAU CHS, MAYER stated at that
time that he had not been employed at Los Alamos at the same time as FUCHS,
but that he had known FUCHS in New York City during the early part of 194k,
MAYER gtated that at the time he was employed at the Columbie University
Division os War Research, and that members of the British Misasion, including
FUCHS, occasionally came to such offices for conferences. He stated that his
only contact with FUCHS was at these conferences. He added that several other
scientists or employees attended these meetings and had similar contacts with
FUCHS, He ssid he 314 not have any other contact with KLAUS FUCES and wvas un-
able to furnish any other informatlon concerning him, -

Confidential Informents T-2, T-3, T-4, T-5 and T-6, known reliability,
who are acqueinted with Commnist Party members and Communist Party activity
in the Northern New Mexico area, advised that HARRIS LOUIS MAYER and ROSALIE

ANN MAYER are unknown t0 them and that they have never Xnown the name of either
of these individuals to ever be mentioned in connection with any Communist

Party activity. |
—_
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he associc ted(S)
o JU UM FUSHS, both professionslly ond socizlly,..

for ¢ lonz tiume 22U Los-Mlamos, end never noticed anything, and
cen recall nothing suspicisus in retrospect. bl

S ’ -
lfo further zction 1s being taken at this office.
Very truly yours,
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-asgoclated both professionally and socially with EMIL JULIUS KILAUS

FUCTS at Ios Alemos end never noticed anythin , and cé"rf'recall nothing b/
/ “suspicious in retrospect.

IV,

TNFORMATION CONCERNING NEPA AND AFRC MATERIAL
ASSITNED TO SUBRJECT AND MANNER OF HANDLING

The followin: informetion was ovtained from

H . -l“. 0/5
' dential Informant T-6, another rovernment a—enc

.
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EMIL JULIUS KLAUS?LEECHS, self-admitted Soviet
esplonage sagent convicted by /the British Government on charges
of disclosing United States atomic energy secrets ana presently
committed to Wormwood Scrubs Prison, kngland, was interviewed
during May of 1950 &t which time he stated that after his arrival
at New York City during the last war, he took up employment
art of the officlal British mission which had its offices

ES Exchange Plece, New York City. FUCHS said that the
British mission was working with officials of the hellex
Corporation which was under the control of the Manhattan
Engineering District. FUCHS said the work of the British
mission was with respect to developing the mathematical theory
for the building of a chemical plant with regard to gaseous
diffusion process., FUCHS stated one of his immediate contacts
in the Kellex Corporation was MAWSON BENEDICT. FUCHS advised,
however, that he knew of no espionage or Communist activity
on the part of BENEDICT.
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—in interview on 9/22/53 unable to
rece circuastences under which she first met VIADI'IT RAZAIEVICE,

but believed it was at some goetharing or function with nunerous
individuels in ettendance, She elso recelled having kaoun

VASSILI SOUIESMLINE, who is celiesved to be identical with en elterrete
espionage contact nemed by EMIT JULIUS KLAUS FT7ES, self confessed -
and conv:icted Soviet esplonage mzent., ITFROSINA andihsr husbmd, |
FIFOLAY STTSUTYN, currently emnlored os crrstakers of boerd:ng
house in Peelrkill, Y. Information concerninc correspoindents
of ETFRISIMS set out e of which described as being ver
Pro=-Sov.

-« Seerrch of residence, Putnom
made, and cop.es of photogrephs cosllected by DEZTRINS in Alaske,
believed nossibly pertinent, obtaired end forwarded to ‘Jeshilngton,
D.C. where thev werc identified bv hir,
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NY 65‘16235 1‘
65-15852 | u_ )
EMIL JULIUS FLFUQX?U"HS, self confcssed and it

convicted Soviet espionage agent, furnished informe tion to the /i ¢/,
effect that for purpcses of en elternato espionsge contaoct ‘__ﬂ}_‘
he hed been supplied with the nsme Mr, SUKHONLIN, 2 Rue Frop 4t
Fdolphé)bhrtholdi, Peris, France. This occurred after K
FCHS had returned to the United Kingdom from the United

States,.

=1, of known reliabilit

By lectter, dsted October 5, 1953,
received at the Now ce on October 7, 1953,

bre
b2 0

CbRRES?OTDITCE C~ TTFROSIVA and N.FOIL:Y SHI'STUN

T-2, of known relisbility, esdvised that
FFRNSITY? disne tchod correspondence to rcr son, DTTRIUS,
in Weshington, »,.C, on the following dates?
[

~

[ N
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WFQ 65-5722 \ - by
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o T. BASIS L | ‘ | S
R '! ' " 'Instant 1ﬁvestigation involving JOSEPH and STEWART ALSCP was initiated
: * upon the basis of information set forth in & letter of May 13, 1952, from
- J. A. RATERS, Director, Security Division, Atomic Energy Commission, inviting

attention to the ALSOP article of May 5, 1952, Such letter noted that the

subject article contained the following statements considered to be. "Sescricted
Data™: : o ' '







INFOR:ATION RFLFASFD CO“C"RNIN" THFREOWUCLELR RFSYARCH
END RFIATID TESIS

Mr. MORSE SALISSURY and Mr. SHFIBY THOMPS™N, of the

0ffice of Informational Services, ftomic Fnergy Commission, were
contacted by the writer relative to official releases and
pudliished infloraztion concerning thermonuclear resezrch and/or
related tests. In this connection, Mr. SALIS3URY and Mr-

MHOIPSON ecalled attention to the following materials, indicating
suchh to contein bhe extent of officially released information
pertainirg to AEC research and prosress on a thermonuclear device
and related tesivs, to uheir imowledze:




WFO 65-5722




.. JRC :MOO

WFQ 65-5722

IV. INGUIRIES OF PUBLIC INFORMATION AND OR
OFFICERS WITHIN PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

N A. Atomlic Energy Commission

Mr. MORRIS SALISBURY snd Mr. SHELBY THOMPSON of the
Office of Informationel Services were contacted by the writer
at whicn time tneir attention was invited to the contents of

the articleso




WFQ 65=5722
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JEC/adg
WFO 65~5722
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

It will be noted that WFO in let of August 12, 1952, requested
Bureau consideration as to authorizing contact with JOHN F., LOGSBROCK of WAir
Force® magazine, indicated to be the author of an article ®"The Inexcusable
Risk", appearing in the June 1952 issue of "Air Force" magazine and referred
to herein.

By letter of August 20, 1952, the Bureau advised that an
interview was not desired with LOCBBROCK at this time and that the contents
of the above article were being called to the attention of the Atomic Energy

Commission,

This report is ben.ng classified sesurity information~top secret
inasmuch as the details mekes reference to information previously indicated
to be considered restricted data - top secret by the Atomic Energy Commission.

A"
INFORMANTS
T-1
ReEC

T=2.
LEATS ' (B
— (D)
WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE -
At Washington, D. C.

S A Will upon receipt of appropriate Bureau authority interview
JOSEPH and STEWART ALSOP relative to the source or sources
of the information contained in the subject articles, which
has previously been indicated Lo be considered ®restricted
data® by the Atomic EBnergy Commission. .

— | ~25-
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v >

It is noted that the Baltimore, Maryland, telephone direct-
ory contains a residence listing for Dr, JOHN T, KING, 219 West
Lavalle Street of Madison 3-1387 and an

. Lafayette 3-5751 at 1210 Eutaw Place

b

. FRARIRN ]
i T-10, of known relisbility, ip June, 1951, furnished names
and addresseiDjﬁ/individuals wh:ggpépﬁelieved to have been ac-

quaintances or tacts of NATALJE GURNEY or her husband Dr,— A
RONALD WILFRKf/G%%NEY among whie¢h was contained the ‘name of

e e 7

. Dr, JOHN T. NG, 1210 Eutaw Place.

. —

It is noted that EMIL JULIUS UbHS, convicted in England
of Soviet Espilonage in 1950 and an/acquaintence of the GURNEYS™
in 1950, advised that he knows of no esplonage activities on the
GURNEYS! part but believed other people might get in touch with
Soviet esplonage agents through NATALIE GURNEY,

“* .On May 29, 1954, the subject was in contact with an

RN .unidentified man at telephone number Liggett L-4991, The

l

—-
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Unless otherwlse indicsted the following informa-

tion pertaining to the subject was furnished by
T-1, of known reliability,

L ;n.e' current Nassau County, New York telepho

directory contains a éis,sing of) Lynbrook 9-24,76 for HAR(L
\ ) .
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NY 65-16101 CONF‘IDE: N—

470 It 18 noted that the Baltlmore, Maryland telepho
dlrectory containg & residence 1listing for Dr, JUEN .
-1 e, -~ . : TR _ :ﬁ-

219 West Lavalle Street VMadison.

T-6, of knofn reliability, in June, 1951 furnished.
names and addresses of 1ndlvjduals whom he, believed to have
been acquaintapces or contagts of NATALIE GURNEY or her » PSR
husband Dr.;ROLIﬁD WILFRID/GUREEY, ~—~Amorlz these was contained

\-the name” of ‘Dr. JOEN T. KlﬂG 1210 Butaw flace.

It is noted that EMIL JULIUSXFUCHS, convicted in
Encland of Soviet espiona"e 0 and an acquaintance -

of the CURUEYS in 1950, aov1seq that he knows of no
esploncge activities on the GURIEYS! part, but belleved
other people might ret in touch with Sov1et espionage agents
through NATALJTE GURKEY, ' : ' - : :

Date. : ' Addressee
June 17, 1954 American Electric Cable Company
; 181 Appleton :
HolyokezE;jjigchusetts
’JUIIB 18, 195)4. Mrs. JAI' JMMI\EY___,_

Cambridge Arms Apartment
Baltimore 18 Maryland_

/—312{{ HoIly Park Drive -
Apartient 1. __ '
Inglewood 1, Calllornia

- e e ol S Sl

The Arrow, Hart and Hegeman Electric
Company

103 Hawthorne Street

Hartfordé 6, Connecticut
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Oﬂice Mf.’? | ,«ﬂdum ¢« UNITED STn['ES GOVERNMENT

. ’, ;,TO :  Director, FBI (65-61504) DATE: 10/26/53

e

7

;\vf FROM 1  gAC, New York (65-16235) ?
SUBJECT:  EUFROSINA DVOICHENKO-MARKOV, was. L5
. ESPIONAGE - R

T~

i Rebulet 10/5/53 authorizing the Newark Office to interview STANISLAW
= WOJCIECH ROGALSKI, and instructing the NYO to furnish Newark with sufficient

* information to conduct this interview.

1 For the information of the Newark Off

:’]

ALL IRFORMATION COHTAINED
HEREIY IS URCLASSIFIED

o

has been under intarrogation by Agents of the WFO since 5/29/53
has been under interrogation by NYO since that date. Neigher has :
articipation in Soviet espionage activities or CP activities;

N > EL
- <5 TLASSIFIED BY: ﬂ%{ﬂ{ CED
P - DEGLASSIEY. ON: y 0AbR o
togp | | .J PP 5 /—Z‘

} Informa oncerning her association with these ind.1v1dua]_, , a8
E} : obtained from is set out in NY report of SA DOUGLAS P. WHITKE,.

copies of whic

RM

* 2=Newark (65-L490) (RM)
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Subject:

£ 0ppundtan,

forth, .

THE FOREIGN SERVICE /5‘1
OF THE -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Amsrican Embassy
Paris 8, France

Director, PBI e
Legat, Paris (65—303)

DR. JE?FR@

BPIONAGE - B

RaBucabluh/Zl/ﬂ; and h/27/5h -nuu-d "DR. J. ROBERT oppmamm,‘

S mf’ INTERAL SECURITY = B.*

In accordmce with the 1natmctiona 1n reBucabloa, there is .

_ uume attached hereto in quintuplicats an appropriste blind memorandum contain~
4 Md, ing data desired by the Bureau relative to the captioned matter. This
w memorandum is classified “Secret® because of reuons hereinafter set ¢

S The Paris office will follow this natter closely and koep the

4 Bureau currently informed of all infomtion received,
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A.;fré_,._‘iV‘Vhat ‘Happens to Old Red Sples—They\ Move AI-(:)::I(]
,.e&\»bel ‘Will Ply His Tradei as an Ins'i‘dgl:"“_Mas‘terlnini

By Frank Kelley |
' In the tightly guarded hesdquarters of the Boviet
; Cominittee of State Se y (KGB) near the heart of |
Moscow, Rudolf Ivanovic ix soon expected to return |
to his lifelong trade, that of master-spy for the Boviet '
Union against the United States. !
1t will be a change for the KGB colonel who worked
‘ go long on the outside to return to an important inside job.
The thin, silent man who operated 8o successfully from
a phony bhotographic studio in downtown Brooklyn will
be in position to control part of the huge Soviet esplonage
apparatus, making asslgnments for others among ity £s-
timated 300,000 agents throughout the world. '
In returning to the KGB, Abel will not find it diffi-
cult to resch mapy members of the old Soviet spy ring
which operated with fantastic success out of Canada early
in World War IT until it began to preak up after the dis-
closures of cipher-clerk 1gor Gouzenko in 1845,
Among them ate these three Yop nuclesr physicists
who helped tq steel the secrets of the atom bomb: Erg. The Washington Post and
Dr. Klan':}‘{rlfcﬁi former British sclentist who serve Times Herald
n years in prison and now is deputy director of the s Gepm” "Z
rman nuclear research station at Rossendorf, near Dres Y The Washington Daily News .
The Evening Star

en;
Dr. Alan Nun%l%y. another British sclenilst wh New York Herald Tribune 2

spent nearly seven yearsin prison, and 1s on his way to & New York Journal-Amerlca
- o]
E g - FNG pMas New York Mirtor
...——-‘
Vv New York Daily News

New York Past

J e The New York Times
- e "'4- - The Worker
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1 protessor o! physics at the Talveseiten
ha.na. Afri
Dr. Bru ntecurvo. " fled Britaln in 1850, was

now occasionally

seen briefly at Helsinkt, "xmanu and
countries.

presides at sclentific meet(igs In Iroh
Another of Abel's future oont.ac
Ambassador at Havana, Sergel Ms
. spoken, moon-faced veteran of espionhge-tricks who helped
te organize the spy ring In that Pucg Nunn May
and Pontecorvo served. wistte —~ Crrba, -
With an embassy staff of sixty and the as@thnee of |
200 Saviet and Czechoslavakian “technicians” who are heip-
ing to equip and train Premier ¥idel Castro's armed forces,
Eudryavtsev is In posttion to direct much of the Soviet-bloc
-subversion of the Western Hempfsphere. nQe of his old as-
" soclates—whom he has New York—is Soviet Deputy
orin, chief Russian delegate to
AeURItéd Rations and a vederan of Soviet “hatchet jobs”
Tt Euraone. . A [
*  _Those who are in position to make educated guesses
k aboist Abel's future do not expect him to be penauzed for .
hix arrest in & Manhattan a hotel {n ¥597.

S0 far the Soviets have never acknowledged that he
worked for them. Nor have they disclosed his exchange for
Prancis Gary Powers. It was expected that Abel would be

I‘kept out of sight for the time being, probably away from 4

Moscow, before being re-introduced at XGB headquarters.

There had been speculation that Abel might be due for

fgnment later to handle “the American desk” at the
KGB's main branch {n Karishorst, East Berlin, There the’
KGB8 maintaine a vast recruitment and training base for
sples. It works closely with the Karlshorst branch of Soviet
Military Intelligence (GRU) which is busy collecting stra-
tegic mliitary information on member-nations of the North
Atlantlc Treaty Organizatjon. .

Both the KGB and the GRU at Karlshorst co-operate
with the spy units of.the East German Ministry for State
Becurfty (MPS) and other Soviet-dominated espionage
systers
| _ Inside West Germany alone, these organizations have
planted as many as 50,000 agents. These use every means
at their disposal~—money, false documents made in an
E. Berlin counterfeit “factory.” blackmail, romance, business
deals and even anti-Semitism—in a never-endmg Quest
for intelligence.

Both Fuchs and Nunn May have sald, on looking back
4t their years behind prison bars, that they would be willing
to do what they did all over 27ain,

Fuchs has told Interviewers in East Germany:

“The Soviet Union is on the right line. It is for peace.

atever helps the Soviet Union is right.”

Thinks He Acted Righily

{ Nunn May, the first atomie sclentist to be arrested
as 8 result of the Gouzenko discloseures in Canada, said on
his release: .

“T myself think that I acted rlghtly and I believe many
" athers think so, t0o."

Gouzenko, who was only a young code clerk at the
time, remembers Kudryavisev on duty as “first secretary”
in the Ottawa embassy when he arrived there in 1943 with
Col Nicolal Zabotin to help build the spy ring.

Kudryatvsev, In transmitting intelligence to Mascow
“from Ottawa, used the code name “Leon,” according to
the officia} Canadian investigation. .

When Kudryavisev was named ambassador to Havaha
4n 1880, Gouzenko, from his hideout in Canada, described
the envoy as one of the Soviet Union's “most clever, most

cautious, most disarming and most dangerous agmﬁ,’_n‘
ne o KE:ynvstsev's jobs in Canada was to comple

|

)
{

T T ———— Ty Rt

mﬁ&g\a} report on the Canadian srmed forc

lectured younger members of the Soviet colony in Ottawa.
8tationed 1n Germany before the war, Kudryavisey &

left in a hurry the day Hitler attacked Russia in 1841. He .

has ser in Soviet embassies In Vienm, Bonn and an.

usually u "No 2 man.”

"Coven" in Latln Amerlca

What makes Kudryavtsevs present mlcnment from -
the esplonage standpoint is that, sccording to a recent de-
fector from the East German Intelligence system, Rast
German trade missions are being dispatched fo vwaricus
Latin-American countries to act as "covem" for esplonage
and subversion. :

The defector, a former 1st Lieut Guenmer Maennel,
sald last month that the East German “traders” seek meme. .
berships in American clubs and in German business men'l .
associations In Latin-American cities, .

Mpnnel also sald that East Germany also has a t.eﬁ-
year plag for laying the groundwork for its own intelligence
network {n the United States. .
According to Maennel, East German spies seeking to l

I O i st S BTN

Y
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netrate the American Emba.ssz Al Bonn used this tech
que:

———
"“We got next {o the German wamen working in th
assy. We could da 8 lot with a woman with & lonely .
heart. She didn't even have to have s confidential position °
or one in which she regularly handled confidential docu- -
ments, 8s long as she was working in the Embassy.”

How Larke the

How far does {he Soviet' net; .sire London last
year “Peter Jo roger” and “Helen Jo ger,” who
claimed to be Néw Zealanders, were among five sentenced
of stealing nuclear submarine secrets that the United
States had turned over to the British government to help
in tuilding Britain's first nuclear submarine, the Dread-
nought.

The “Krogers,” identified by the Pederal Bureau of
Investigation as Mr. and Mrs., Morrls Cohen, American
citizens, had a silver locket hidden in their living. room
coach in London. In it was a picture of three children and
a “microdot” film of a newspaper clipping concerning th
t};grty vear gsentence given to Abel in New York Nov. 15,
1957

When Abel was arrested at the Hotel Latham here
June 21, 1857, the “Krogers picture was found inside his
briefease. .

.
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Associated Press

IN CUBA
Sergei M. Kudryavtsev

Herald Tribune-—UP1
IN EAST GERMANY
Klauws Fuchs .

A.uoclu. P:;l
IN GHANA
Dr. Alan Nuon May

Herald Tribtuns—ROSENBERG

IN CHARGE?
Col. Rudolf Ivanovich Abel
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Ojﬁce Memomndum UNITED S1."'ES GOVERNMENT

TO t Director, FEBI DATB: December 2, 1958

dgb SEC ']."-5 ; ,1
FROM gaté:.?arn (62-220) ,.f
LT ..t ALY YNPORMATION QORTAINED = -~ woim.. . . -
SURJECT: _gé_%ﬁ_ﬂﬂﬁs—— " HEREINISUNCIASSTFIED EXCEPT . < gé
_ TTEHAWK ROAD = WHSRE SHORY omamma RN 5 /,
a BRIGHTON, ENGLAND . - ;,;"’ “’--'»
AD . MISCELLANEOUS - INFORM CER.NING S
Voo (ESPIONAGE) - éas
N

S'ﬁed by Eﬂmr { hmﬂ

ReBulet 10/28/58.

‘

T el REC, s
5 Bureau
| - London \‘\*‘ et
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,aﬁc% ot e S 7 SEORET

v




Director, FBI

L4

RE: D. J, HUGHES, 46 Whitehawk Road,
Brighton, England
MISC. - INFO. CONCERNING
( ESPIONAGE)
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UNITED STATES RNMENT
Memora L 2
DIREC‘I‘OR FBI (65-67319) DATE: 8 /10/62
) FROMJ; SAC, NEW YORK (65-21#98)(8[ ET
—_ SUBJECT: 2 g m ow
i 3| | Classilied byi‘ﬂé_7 W imw
L/ gdndfs on: GADR 108/
(00:NY) - F1§ {3, tmﬁcqst
f ReNYlet to the Bureau, 6/5/62, and WFO lettew
\ the Bureau, 7/31/62.

HERETN IS UNCLASSTRIED EX

Bureau authority is not necessary priSF GJHCTE OTHERWISE,
. dissemination outside of the Bureau of the informant's
 information, but it must be sultably paraphrased in order

* that the identity of the source 1is not Jeopardized. In

the event that certain information is of such a nature,

it should hot be disseminated, 2»1 the decision not to
dlsseminate should be called to the attentlion of the

Bureau on a UACB basis.

t
{
I
._‘

For the information of the Los
Springfield Offiec formant advised

Ps

2-

Bureau (65-6731 z
Los Angeles (AM)}(RM
2- Springfield (RM

2- Washington Field 65-8683) (RM)
1- New York (65-21498)

1
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Memorandum =1

DeLaac!

to :  MR. TOLSON a—mo(w {,T 1/21/63 ' glg
Sullivan
cc Mr Belmont Tavel
1 - A. H. Be!%% PYUM 0A0 Mr. Sullivan Tae om
o ”‘”‘?‘""“ pos v ﬁ In’g" Mr. D.Z.Moore Gondy.
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EP' 3 AI SON i

TAIRIR 15 BUCLASSIF(ZD BXC
Date: July 36, l“i'v“:s SHOUN O THERWISE,

To: Oftice of Specisl lnvuuntions g ﬂlm
Air Yorce . A =
i Vo Attention: Chief, Oountorintelngcnco munon !
\ Froa: John Rdgar Hoover, Director ﬂ'%&)
o Y Classified T, ,Mh/

Bubjects Mtﬂ musspPeciassiy on: 0% IS“)
/

!/, 79 Reference is made to your letter of July 6, 1967
7, 1 and our letter of July 13, 1967, your reference

(BXR QS%EM& ",

L |

» LERE r “'{/;

; i | JJL/‘

o | 27 m‘“'":;% /st “’{
%/ declassifica .‘_‘:é’ o

USR-S S

‘ganocu Yereryee uwrr ] .
b‘.‘..._.s.-;.-- e me et - L.




T el ¢ ) .

3 Lot T - R o ,
* orfice of Special Investigatio :

( - Alr Porcs

:: . s ‘ g{/'l

Piles of this BUfeamu also disclosed thatd

9 rm

R

S :
: ( ;-\p-» :.\
The files of this Bureau contain no additional _
pertinent information concerning the other individuals 4
mentioned in the enclosures to your referenced letter, i

’ We would appreciate receiving any additional
" information developed as 1t pertains to this matter.

NOTE: -
Classified "Secret" since it contains information *- >*

pertaining to an Air Force matter which was so classified by °

that Agency. L,




0 ted States Bepartment of ?‘u )u:r }E yd W

Federal Burean of Investign’ .. FRSONAL ATTENTION
magmngtun 25,8.@,  SIRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

H REPLY, PLEAST REFER TO pﬂ ; r'-n, SAC LETTER NO. ik
meNe o -l ry 21, 1950 Series 1950
MEMO FOR MR. HOOVER BOWLES JONES, M. A. NAUGHTEN
TOLSON CALLARAN KEAY NEASE
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(G; FOOCASE -~ In the interests of economy the Bursau desires that the cﬁlf I D i { AL
vord "FOOCASE" be used in all communicetions, other than investigative reporte,
vhich relate to the case entitled "Emil Julins Elaus Fuchs, wea., Espionage-R."

() SELECTIVE SRRVICE MANUAL - SELECTIVE SERVICE ACT,. 1948 -- There is tranemitte: %
herovith to each office, one copy of Packet No. 11, {ssued by the Selective
Service System Jamuery 2h 1950.

(I) CONTRACTS - FISCAL YEAR 1951 -- Inasmuch af ell contracts with the exception |
of telephone contrects pregently in Porce at your office will expire on June 30, |
1950,. pertinent inetructions relative to the solicitation of bide for the fiscal
Jear 1951 ars being issued at this time so as to preoclude & recurrence of typical
errors experienced in the submiesion of contracts during the past year. Thess
instructions should be reviewed carefully before extending invitations to bld to
prospective contracting concerns for the forthcoming year.

eliminating all possibilities of restrictive bldding, you are instructed to post
a notico on the bBulletin hoard in your offlce concerning the proposed
solicitutlens to be mede by your offlce for each of the services supplied your
office. This notice should contaln information as to the service involved, the
date on which the bld will be extended to the prospective bidders, and the date
on vhich the bid 1s to be returncd to your office.

Because 0f a recent stand taken by the Genersl Accounting Offlce toward i
i
i

There 1s listed below & number of items concerning contracta which must
be checked carefully so a3 to eliminete the unneceasary return of bids for cor-
rection, You are therc¢ ore urged to have each of the bids reviewed cerefully
for such errors before transmitting them to the Bureau for acceptencs,

1. The dete on which the bld was executed by the bidder must bde set forth,
This date must be subsequent to the dete on which the bid was extendsd
to the tidder and prior to the specified time on which the bld 18 to be
opened to the public,

2, The effective period of the bid must be indicated. The beginning date
of the effective porlod cannot precede the two dates of solicitation
nor the date on whick the bid was cxecuted by the bidder.

3., The widest poseidle solicitation must be msde in each instance in
eddition to posting noticea, This reguirement must be obscrved closely.
In the past, 1t bes been the general opinion that the solicitatiom of
b4ds to three concerns is sufficlent. However, thls idea has been
vrongly included in the interpretation of contract reguletione by the
field offices. Every avallabls relladble concern which is capable of ,
perforning the service in question must be efforded the opportunity to
¢ bid, .
2-21-50 '
SAG LETI[ER NO, 1k - 12 -
Series 1950
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Oﬂice Memogzmdum UNITED STArha) GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. TOLSON DATE: 2/12/50
a-¥ :
FROM : J, P. VKOHR A" -

(R

SUSJECT: X PREPARATION OPNSRIEF VN
EUTL JULIUS ZLAUNFUCHS) was

/W:u/ /}/ TS Ve
Reference is made to he mem?gﬁndum dated February 9, ' /Lol

Dectessity

'
. .
. s
© ek

S

[

,_‘;",.»..

1950 from kMr. H. B. Fletcher to the Virjgctor in which kr. Fletc &
endeavors to explain why the brief of fuchs which was prepared fo
the Dzrectar did not clearly indicate that there was material irp A
the Bureau's files showing that The bureau knew yhen FuUchs arrived =
in the United States and o] his various movements and asstignments
JWRITE Wifh the Xanhdtian Engineering Lisirict. ZThere are [our tiems
tn the Bureau's files which could clearly Show this information and
had this information deen clearly set out in the brief, it would hguve
been apparent Lhat the pireau fnew when Fuchs arrived io this gountry
and o) his various movements with MED. The four items are as follows:

e <y

*

l. A letter to the Jirector from the Mor 'olk 0/fice dated
December 182, 1943, which aaytsed ol the grrival on Lecenber 3, 1943 of
The H.XM.T. andes with 80 civilian passengers, all of whom were subjected
rerereper to the regular panel procedure. 4mong the possengers Jlisted as having
been interviewed by Bureau ngents during the panel procedure was Klaus
Emil Julius fuchs. Thke Norjfolk Cgfzce wes advised by letier datad
Jonuary &€, 1944 that there was no injormaiion concernzng fuchs in our

e Siles. Ty o '21 67 /H?OOO"‘/O,{?
2. In response to an zngu;ry JQSm the Bureau, a letter dated
. farch 28, 1944 was received from the L ttan Engineering District adséb
) . vising o certoin STl ILlEh SCIENIISTIS WA Lere 1in the count ani"ongqc»d
- in vork o/ znterest to L&D and thet¥brmmunication cave—%heYHocatzQQ.the
o/ arrival and BXSL Pass Number Wf\\the British scientists. 14is list

= included the name of K. Fuchs gga‘hauzng arrived Jecember 3, 1943 angd
‘ gave his BLSY Pass [lumber qé 85, R NS &

P 3. By letter dated August 11, 1944, KED set forth znfoﬂma{zon
' concerning the movensents _of fritish personnel in this country worxing
on the MED project and in this connection cduilsed IRAT Ir. K. Fychs had
been transferred from ew York to "Y" and that he would legue New Lorg
on or GLogL Lucust Il and arrive for duty at "¥" on or about August 14.

4. A memgraadun dated July 2, 1946 from VED to the Director ad-
- d that in connection with the £r1f1§ﬁ personnel in the United Stafes
s on the DSM Project that Dr, K. Fuchs returned to the Uniied Kingdom on

i< " June 28, 1946 by bomber Jrom Hontreal.

There is nothing in the brief on Fuchs which spec;fically gets

Jorth the above information as having been in the Bureau's files. In an
effort to determine why this information was not placed in the Fuchs' -

brief, 4 have interviewed the five Special Agent Supervisors in the<.jy

]

- _ L L ‘ I ";»‘f‘
JEMpy — ‘ ?,:T £




Security Division who prezgfed the brief for the Director unier the

supervision of L'r. ., oYfletcher,

- I have ascertained that Ar. #letcher issued the jnstructions
concerning the preparation of the bBriej and the purpoce for which it uas
to be ucted. There seems to be no_gquastion. in the minds of the Supervisors
that &r. fletcher instructed thgt the brief be complete and he also

urnished an outline of the materia at should o in the brief. The

outline prepared by Kr., tletcher was discussed in conferences with the
various oSupervisors and it was elaborated upon and clarified. A4t no time
fig:}ng the discuscsion of the material to go in the brief was the guesiion

i

e
[N PU

' ral X80 whether the FBI knew that ‘uchs was in IRE Country Lorking on TRe.
2L Frogject and i) €0 what action was taken concerning hime. iae fati lure

Y t%is question, I believe, is responsible jor the failure to in-
;clude the gppropriate information in the brief.

e T——

ot
——

’p?ﬁ The five oupervisors who worked on the brie/S woried on separate
co portions and each ras resgonsible for the portion which he prepared.

None of the five Lupervisors recd the entire brief but come of them did
S read portions of matzerial prepared by other Supervisors. There is set
- forth hereajter the results of the .nterviews with each o, the [Jive

Supervisors,
— ERNEST JQK?Z; Lior
5 .

gt

R ¥r. Van Loon was assigned to the Lecurity Pivision Zspionage
- Section upon his grriuald in #gghincton, D, C. on Yuly 7, 1949. Fe was

' assigned to cssist <pecial Agent Supervisor Robert J. Lamphere, whose
s tion

principal duty is handlinc material

with matery L ped

Yan Loon stated some _time in August of 16485, information was

being devzloped that would possibly lead tg the identrfication of the
unknowm%m fd thgt he assis5ted Lanphere in trying o effect

an identijicat 0y Mﬂi'an Loon stated that he understonol that A’)(
when the identijicatio s made the case would be acsiined to_hip and

that early in Oeptenber, 1949, information was finally ceveloped which
indicated that the unknolsn agent &5 r
Espionage case on FuchsS wds opened TtH the Espionage ~eotlion anc LGS

assicned Zo Van Loon on veptember 20, 1949.

™ In late August, 1949 while working in_conju ton with Lamphere

o — in an endeavor to tdentify the unknown subject 11 references
in the Bureau's files on K. Fuchs, Klaus Fuchs imil Julius Klaus b’
Fuchs were reviewed by Van Loon and Lamphere. Some of the references
vere reviewed by Lamphere and some by Van Loon. Lamphere went on

while he was on annual leave, Van Loon jdentified the

annual leav c y
subject WM% in a goptuyred German docu-
nent whi rlected that Klous suchs, a student of Philosophy, was re=

. -
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- garded by the Gestapo as a former German Communi of relatively im-
portant charccter. The posstble ¥derxitification of fuchs wiith gn in-
‘Q£uidual named _in the digry of Israel lLalperin in the anadlan spy case
was also effected. Van Loon stated that on ~eptember 22, 1348 he then
T prepgred g memorgrndum of gll referenceg on Fuchs in the ouregu's files
‘ vhich he had obtained. Van Loon scid as a result of his review of the
Jiles in the preparation of his rmemcrandum o) Leptember 22 1949, he
|definitely recalls seeinc three oS th€4¢pur luEﬂ&_gbOUt xu~hs movaments
and gecicnuments in the 'nited ~tates with L'ZD. Van Loon sald he had
rno specific recoliection o ever ceeing i(.¢ itvem concerning the letter
Srom LED that fuchs was being transferred [rom )%w York to Site "r”,
wkhickpin effect was the project at los wlamss. Xe states, hovever,
thatfin Sp1 e o/ that jact he knew Srom the dzccusszons vith the EBritisk
representative that some question arose as to whether tuchs had been
transferred from the project in Mew York to Oak Fidce or Los Alamos.

Van Loon =1so states that the other ~upervisnre who were work-~
ing on the brief looked to him Jor information and that he wzs asked on
| J several occasions what trere was in the Fureau's lees with refereﬁce to
: i Yruchs. Van Loon states thgt hig answer to these cuections undoubtedly
|misled the othor Suoeriplsars or ke stated trat there ygre no references
i{3n the bureau's files ¢ancerring iuchs except that Fuchs' name was con-
. tained in the diary of FIalperin and his ncrme also appeared in a captured
German document., Varn Loon ctated that the recson he dic nof meﬂtzqg the
P Pfour items concerning ~uchs’ arrivel and asSigcnments Tith the lanhattan
cngineering —istrict as due to the [jlact he did not concider that informa-
tion as being angthinq on"wnleh zhe sirecu t° Ik . @ny action to Jeterniie,
282 Gnhg e Leiipiies of JUCb{; Vgn Locn saza w*er ho 1as 2sked the
cueqttnn as to whatr there vas if the surecu'ls files on FLchs, he under=
gr«\_ ‘ <tooa “that what was wanted was injcornaiion which the jluregy hagd recaived

————

- TnTicating that Fuchs a8 gn &S0 i roce _agent anc then ubat action the
Ehfﬁ SLirec. t00k Lith respect to this 1nJorn3fzcn. Van Loon ctated he Cid
- "nctl realize that the Lirector in testifying would be ashed the cuection
did the FBI know of Fuche' arrival in the United otates cnd his wrious
assignments te the Manhattan <ngirnecering Projec® and if so what éid the
FET do about it. Ygn Loon did state further that no one asked him thet
- ouscstton and he did nov @8k It _himgelf. Van Loon siatce, therefore, that
(T 1S hts Eﬂtlre‘r?n50n31b lity for the Seotlure to include thie informa-
jon ir The brie] on sUchs.

!

Van Loon stated that he was responsible Jor the oreparation
ke follcuwing matericl in the brief on fuchs: Personcl Histiory,
‘ activities of Fuchs, pages 4 through 8 ercept page S, and Fnowledge
i of Atmic Kepearch Levelopments,

=y LOEERT AMPYERE

r. Lamphere stated that he saw ll,gf the references pon fuchs
that are cortained in the Jurecu's files c (7. or another during
kis effor:t th identijy the unknown subject Ve stated at the )
r-r‘lo
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time the briey on Fuchs was prepared, he hnﬂ Forccitﬁn the [four referenges
concerning fuchs! arripal in the Ynited Siofes and his movements in con-
necricn with his work on the MED Froject. Lamphere stated that he vas
responsible for preparinc the followirg portions of_the fughs' brief:

- the cover memorandum dated February 6, 1850 on ihe mgterial; theh |

A vhole section on Ideniification as uovzet Zgspicnage 4cent; Fspicnage :
Contacts; F5I - British Collcooration ani lecent beuelopnents in Znglande

Kl

Lamphere stated that the jfour items concerning Fuchs' arrival
and his moverenits were not recalled by him ir itke rreparaticn oS hAls
meterial and vould not have been because the materiael he prepared was
not pertinent to fuchs' errival arné his movemenis on the L'EL Frojecte.
Lonphere states that before the brie” wvac assembled, he did read most
c/' the secticns but <id not read them at one tire and that the cuesiion
of Fuche! arrival and rovenents on the LED Project did not occur to him.
Iomphere stated he was not asked whether there were other refierences in
- the furecu's files concerning fuchs and ke stated thct eince the case
was ascigned to Van Lcoon thot Van Loon would have been the lozical person
to cnswer such questions from any o, the luperuvissrs or i're. <letcher.

ECREL ﬁ\/b/:;;rm

N Mdr. Collier stoted that he was assigred to preparing the sec-
W iton o) the brie;s on Juricdicrion and Clearance jfor Ltomic Jnergy Im-
pleyrment Iin the Uniteld Statess Fe stoted theot Lr. Vicior Keay collchorcie
Co witk him in preparing the section on Ju-isdiction. Collier stated he
i did not know of the foLr references in the LBuresgu's files concerning the
grrival aeand the movements of +tuche on the Lzl Project. Ze said he had
never seen them in the [“ile and had no knowledce concerning them., FHe
3 stated in the prep aretion of his matericl he u»as concernred with two
&) - - questiens, narely, whether the 15I Wac Leen acked fﬂr a clegrance by
LEZD or the Atomic wnergy Commission and the Lureau's jurisdiction with
recs-ect to the investisation of such matters. He said in the preparation
7 his material he relied on the cumrmary cof available/ irformation in the
case file cs well as material received Srom the Atomic Znergy Comnicsion.

PLOAYILREGS

Lr. Gregcg prepared the following portions of the section of
the brief Knoun 4ctivities off sfuchs: Associaticn vith Israel Halperin,
verndell Yinkle Furry ard Iristel fuchs Feineman. Gregg sStated he had
never seen the Jour reJerences in the jtle or ever teen told of their
eristence concerning fuchs' arrival and moverments on the M¥iD PrOJect.

_e Fe stated in the preparation of his material he 2id not work with the
R Fuchs' file but that his information came from his supervision of the
_— Corby case. He stated the material he prepared vas not concerned uwith

the arrival and movemerts ojf fuchs but rather his cssociates.
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Yr., Feay stated that his only work on the brie/S was collaborag-
— tion in writing the section on Jurisdiction and that he had no knowledge
T of tkhe jour re/erences concerning the arrival and moverents of fuchs.

From the foregoing it is clear that Supervicors Keay, Gregyg
and Collier had no knowledgce of the infornation concerning the arrival
and movements of fuchs and in no vay can be held responsible for the
» Seilure to incluie thie information in the frief. Superviscer Lmehere
' had seen the references in the Bureau's filecs prevzouslg but at the
tirne he prepared the brie; he had forgotten them and the rat:r.al he
vas charged with preparing Cic not rejer to the crrival and moverments
of tuchs. I do not think that Lpecial 4gent Lamphere can be held re-
sponsible jfor the soilure to include this material or refer to it in
the brief.

2 LAl

—

. Supervisor Van Loon did have the case assigned to him, he
! icd knowledge of at lzcsi three of the references to the arriual and
. noverents of tuchke but 2id not coll them to the attention of r. Filetcher
} or anyone else. LXr. Yan Lcon stctes in conrnection with inquiries as to
wvhether there were oiher rejerences in the Eureau's Sfiles concerring
Fuc.~, he undoubtedly misled the other Supervies by advising then that
there were conly twc references, ramely the item of Fucks! name appearing
in the Yalperin diary cnd hic name a,.pearing in the captured vernan
oo document. Van Loon very frarkly advices tlat he ¢id net realize the
BR— inport of the inforration about suche’ arrival and movements in con—
rectior vith the Director's testimony and he Just did not reaglize th
Lirector would be asked 2:d the FbI know about rucks being in the ﬂountry
and whot action did the *BI tcke. e states that ke had never had any
fgrevious_ggperience in the_prerpgroiian n” a brigi and as viil be seen
- i*a is a relatively new ~upervisor at the &at o] Sovernrent, having

arrived July 7, IS2C. I Jjeel, therefore, that the responsibility [for
the failure to inclice tre material in the brief is chargeable to Specicl
[{[ Agent Supervisor ¥on Loon and to ir. “letcher who gave the insiructions
fland coordinated the work of the five Sfupervisors in preparing the brief.
-1 Yr. Van Loon was auware of the inforration bui failed to properly evaluate
ite 47. fletcher foiled to ask hirnself the cuestion would the Director
be asked in his testimony did the FBI know of Yuchs' arrival in the
United States and what action dicd the FBI take.

,_\‘

N There are attachcl sumnraries o) the files of Special Agent
uuperuzsors van Loon, Lamphere, Collier and Gregg.

T AN

- \ I should like to poirnt osut that in Interviewing these various

Luperv¥sors concerrning the foilure in this instance they all erhibdited
ercellenX attitudes. They all expressed regret over the failure to
include ¢ information in the brief and realized the magnitude of this
Jecilure in e embarrcssment which it could have caused the Director and
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involved in, something never
seen, never heard, never seperienced.
Tt is like & child walking past o cem-
etery at dusk on s lohmely eountry
road, whist.linz.tor comfort.
Actually, we were much better off
when the A-bomb came upon us.
We only knew about it after it had
been exploded. The Hellbomb has
not yet been made. It is something
vnknown, out of the sclentist’s lab-
oratory. For the rest of us, it ia
simost beyond beliet. Can you tmag-

y twinkling of an eye?

Whenever one talks about th

These Da YS & ¢ GEORGE E) OKOLSKY,*
F SENSE of proportion is rare when@d of Americe's BYfie Departments,

On balance, how does thia Ppropo:
$50,000,000,000 bribe stack up agsl
the total conguest of China with >
huge. population aceustomed to work”
and flght under primitive condis::
tions? Which is worth more, French *
Indo-China, Ma)ay and Burma,or g’
share in 8 $50,000,000,000 bribe? :

* & » -

A! FOR A-bombs and hydrogen
bomba—all #talin needs to do s

to send sples here and they can takw
what they want. And when ths FBI

dams, the State Department -
{ta him to leave the country with

Ine New York destroyed in thg tries 1o arrest a apy, lie

}' Hellbomb I think of my walk samples In his b%"‘!.l care. Or, such

w

. xecond dey after the great earth-

through the streets of Tokvo on the

Y quske of 19%3. About 150,000 corpaes

" are never forgetiable.

e
i

Al

- Yet {t strikes me that the group of
acientists who met in New. York t
tesolve that the United States would
hever use the bomb first were rather
8illy. There may never bq_ & chane

" to use it second. :

ij s o o
;

»
%

+

g AND that s the !.r_guble wit.
. knockout wnrfnre:; It is de-
signed to reduce an enémy to (m-
potence. It ie war without chivalry;
it is & kIll rather than & war. The
vietor in such a war would have
nothing left but polisoned earth and
A polisoned stmosphere after he had
won his victory, K

Senator Brien McMahon's solu-
tion is unbellevably unrealistic, Does
fie actuslly belleve that he can bribe
the Russians with $50,000,000,000 dis-
tributed to their satistaction? Why
should they bother with such » bribe,
When thus far they have been ahle
to take what they ehooxe with the

& rcientist as Dr.fPuchs is not even
screened hecause our Governmeng
has a contract sgainst it with the
British, : :

Or when Alge; Hiss 12 ronvictad by
& jury, after two apen and fair trinls, 2
our learnad Sgcretary of Btafe de-
livers himself of a sermon on eterna] ~-
friendship and quoteth Matthew to
prove & point. A Conpressiona] in.
vestigation into the Alger Hiss deS
fense fund might startle this country
into a bettar understanding as te
why Senator McMahon's well-inten-
tioned i{dea must have besn the
Kremlin’s laugh of the year,

You can’t bribe peopie into being
good. Nor can a bribe fix mora]
standards. Marxism ix a diseass of
mankind. Unstopped it will run its
course, destroying everything whole«
some ard good in 1t wake. :

It there is $50,000,000,000 to spend
on a bribe. it had better be spent on
means of defense, on a superior Alr
Force, on radar installations, on 8
workeble Navy, We shall get further
elong that way.
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M.L5 Prepare
_Fuchs For -
Probe By G-Men

' * MEWS OF THE WORLD ™ REPORTER

R. KLA UCHS, 36-year-

old atom AScientist who was

. gaoled for 14 yenrs for giv-

ing atom secrets {o Russia, was

told yesterday that the Govern-

ment had agreed to allow Ameri-
~can G-men ta interrogate him.

He was taken from nis task of

sewing mailbags 1n Wormwood
Scrubs and was informed of the
decision by Mr. William J. Scardon,
of M.15.

Mr. Bcardon will accompany
the G-men during their interro-
gation, to which conditions have
been atiached. They ars axpected
to Ny ta Britzin trom Washing-
ton during the next 48 hours.
The men selected are senjor

officers of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation who have been
specially assigned to anti{-espion-
age duties.

, _ Since he has been in prison
v Fuchs has been interviewed severa!
times hy Mr, Scardon. who 1.
making a nation-wide investigation
: into  Communist activities in
* Britain.

The Americans have already
compiled a dossier of the activities
of Fuchs in the United States,
where he worked in the Los
A’k‘aemos atomn station from 1544 to
1 .

.
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ROOM SRET ASIDE

. Armed with this dossier the
" Fpvestigators will spend several
- hours at a time at the prison seek-

ing information likely to further
- their own anti-éspionage system 1n
_ the United States., Major B. D,
¥, Grew, Governor of Wormwood

Scrubs, -has set aside a room for
. their use. . :

Messages from the United States

¥ say that Britain was reluctant at
> first to break the accepted principle

that no foreign country has any
: right to question prisoners con-
" victed in British courts.

Yestirday, Senator Edwin C.

- Johnson, of Colorado, said he was
- shocked that Britain had given the
. F.B.Il only limited opportunity to
- question Fuchs.

Reports in Washington indi-
cated that the comditions under
which the interrogation has been
allowed are regarded by the
¥.B.1. aa.inadequate if it is to
get to the bottom sf the atomic

P

'

!.
ii spying system.
i

A Home Office spokeésman said
to me: “ From the very beginning
there has been the fullest possible

exchanges -of information. The].

United - States has very recenlly
asked tor facilities to interview
« Fuchs, )
“In the exciptional clrcum-
T stances of this case the request
#-  has. been granted "
by Fuchs ig sewing mailbags along-
g -8ide Brian Donald Hume who was
= sentenced 1o 12 yeary imprison-
i _ment for the pant he played In
*~disposing of the body of Stanlev
3 Qetly, the London car dealer, and
¢ Norman  Hignett the = former
= gelicitor gaaled_for fraud.
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US. WANTS TO
1| SEE FUCHS

‘LIMITED "ACCESS'
"~ REPORTED

FROM QUR OWN CORRESRPONDENT
. WASHING fdawn

America’s Federal Bureau of
Investigation was reported here
to-day to have been offered

limited access” to Dr. Klaus
Fuchs, who was imprisoned by
Britain fn Marech for givine
atomic mformation to Russia.
‘ He was sentenced to 14 years
* in gaol.

Britain was stated to have been
esked to allow F.B.l. agents un-
restricted access 4o Fuchs ang free
‘ dom to guestion him. According

¥ to the report, Britain was reluctant
gree, but later informed the
Unl d_ States Government- that
“the F.B.I could see Fuchs in gaocl
‘under certzin conditions.

Bince the full Fuchs eonfession.
“including parts kept secret for
secunt_,g reasons, wag forwarded to

I same surprise has been
an assertion of the
American columnist David Lew-
‘rence-that the British Government
had bern \m ative,

for the charge
aﬁmts to be that Britain has not
ted who * cleared ™ Fuchs
whm he was sent to discuss atomic
security in 1947, though the “cold
“had then 'started and Fuchs

Wwas known to be 5 Communist.

SCIENTIST'S TRIP BAN

. 'The State Department confirgned
to~day that & port had been
£r ward M

ken 0am .

. 28, American “research

B o a8, ¢ 2 coneldered
& ure e pr

make to Fran Pwas not in the

ublic int,umt " Prof. Corstm said

New York to-day that he

beheved the action been taken

because he expressed falth in

He said that after Fuchs's arrest,
bedore his conviction, he sent
n. letter to an American physics
which he mentioned
t he h.a,d written to Sir John
keroft, director of the Harwell
ﬁm'_ Establishment, saying that
he did not believe Fuchs was
Fuilty of treason. He also sent the
ollowing r,elegmm to Fuchs:
tten Cockcroft. Natur-
‘ally do not believe the accusations.
If I can be of any service call on
*  Fuchs replied from Bow-
meet police station: “ Thank vou.
There 15 nothing vou can do. The
.evidence will change vour mind.”
When he telegraphed Puchs,
" Prof. Corsen was PFulbright Ex-
change Professor at Edinburgh
-Lurdversity. He worked on the
Mﬁ.rmg.tt,an project

. ¢ bomb 1 lsfglto 194ei?mtr
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